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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To

The Members of

Shera Energy Limited

{Formerly Known as Shera Energy Private Limited)

Report On the Consolidated Financia! statement of Shera Energy Limited
Opinion

We have audited accompanying the ind As Consolidated financial statements of Shera Energy Limited (Formerly
Known as Shera Energy Private Limited) (“hereinafter referred to as the '"Holding Company”) and its subsidiaries
(Holding Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as “the Group”) which comprise the consolidated
balance sheet as at 31% March ‘24, and the consolidated statement of profit and loss (including other
comprehensive income), consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated statement of cash flows
for the year ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant

accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the consolidated financial
statements”).

in our opinion and to the best of our knowledge and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
Consolidated Financial Statements gives the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, in the manner
so required, and gives true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally acceoted
in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group as at 31* March 24, their Consolidated Profit including
other comprehensive income), consolidated statement of changes in equity and their Consolidated Statement of
Cash flows for the year ended 315t March ‘24.

Basis for Opinion

We have conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
‘Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements’ section of our report. We
are independent of the Group in accordance with the athical requirements that are relevant to our audit of
the consolidated financial statements in India in terms of the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India, the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and we have fulfilled our
other ethicai responsibilities in accordance with these requt rements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appro}‘priate to provide a basis for cur
opinion on consolidated financial statement. i
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Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit
of the consolidated financial statements for ‘he financial year ended 315t March, ‘24. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters For each matter below, our
description of how our audit acdressed the matter is provided in that context.

e';The key audit matter How the matter was address in our audit L i
Assessment of litigations and related disclosure of contingent liabilities note no - 1.3.24 & 33 i
As at 31% March ‘24 the Holding Company has Our audit procedures included the following: s
exposures towards litigations relating to various ¢ We understood, assessed and tested the design and

matters as set out in the aforesaid Notes. Significant
| management judgement is required to assess such
matters to determine the probability of occurrence

of material outflow of economic resources and ¢ Wediscussed with management the recent developments
whether a provision should be recognised, or a

and the status of the material litigations which were
disclosure should be made. The management

reviewed and noted by the Holding Company’s Audit |
| judgement is also supported with legal advice in Committee;
| certain cases as considered appropriate. As the

ultimate outcome of the matters are uncertain and
the positions taken by the management are based
on the application of their best judgement, related
legal advice including those relating *o

mterpretatnotloflaws/regulatlons, itisconside: zd to o We used auditor's experts / specialist to gain an
be a Kzy Audit Matter.

understanding and to evaluate the disputed tax matters;
® We considered external legal opinions, where relevant,
obtained by management;

operating effectiveness of the Holding Company’s key
controls surrounding assessment of litigations relating to
the relevant laws and regulations;

® We performed our assessment on a test basis on the
underlying calculations supporting the contingent
liabilities/other significant litigations disclosed in relation :

to the Holding Company’s Standalone Financial |
Statements;

¢ We evaluated management's assessments by
understanding precedents set in similar cases and
assessed the reliability of the management’s past
estimates/judgements;

¢ We evaluated management’s assessment around those
matters that are not disclosed or not considered as
contingent liability, as the probability of material outflow |
is considered to be remote by the management; and

® We assessed the adequacy of the disclosures.

==

Information Other than the financial statements and Auditor’s report thereon

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of these
Consolidated Financial Statements in terms of the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 that give a true and
fair view of the Consolidated financial p.sition anu Consolidated financial performance including other
comprahensive income, consolidated cash flows and changes in equity of the Group in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified
under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended.
The respective Board of Directors of the Company included in the Group are responsible for maintenance of
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adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Group and for preventing and detecting frav~= and oth. - irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the Financial Statement, that gives a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements
by the Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the Consolidated Financial Statements, the respective Board of Directors of the Companies
included in the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of the Group to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting

unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for overseeing the
financial reporting process of the Group.

Responsibility of Management and those charged with governance for Consolidated Financial Statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Director- s respo:. ibie for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Consolidated financial statements
that give a true and fair view cf the financial position, financial performance including consolidated other
comprehensive income, consolidated cash flows and consolidated changes in equity of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the Consolidated financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Consolidated financial statements, Management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless the Management either intends to liguidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the ccinpanies i..-iuded in the Group is responsible for overseeing the
financial reporting process of each comunny.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
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they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these Consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as

fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effect’ :ness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to
the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue asa going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

s« Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business
activities within the Group and its associates and jointly controlled entities to express an opinion on the
consolidated financial statements. We ar- -asponsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the
audit of the financial statements of suz!. entities inciuded in the consoclidated financial statements of which
we are the independent auditors.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related

safeguards.



From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements for the period ended 31°
March, 24 and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report
unless law or regulation precludes puk’ disclosiire about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a maiter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse

consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

Other Matters

We did audit the financial statements / financial information of 2 subsidiaries, located in India, whose
financial results reflect total assets of Rs. 24,369.63 Lakhs as at 31st March’24, total revenue of Rs. 62,093.50
Lakhs, total net profit after tax of Rs. 738.75 Lakhs and total comprehensive profit of Rs.740.44 Lakhs, year
ended 31st March ‘24, and net cash inflow of Rs. (17.81) Lakhs for the year ended 31st March’24, as
considered in the consolidated financial statements. This financial statements / financial information have
been audited by us whose financial have been furnished to us by the Management.

One subsidiary, located in Zambia, whose financial results reflect total assets of Rs. 238.27 Lakhs as at 31st
March’24, total revenue of Rs. Nil, total net profit after tax of Rs. Nil for the year ended 31% March ‘24, and
Net Cash inflow of Rs 1.04 Lakhs for the year ended 31st March ‘24, as considered in the Statement. These
annual financial statements have been audited by its respective independent auditor as provided by the
management.

One of these subsidiary are located ontzive India whose financial statements and other financial information
have been prepared in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in their respective
countries and which have been audited by other auditors under generally accepted auditing standards
applicable in their respective countries. The Holding Company's management has converted the financial
statements of such subsidiary located outside India from accounting principles generally accepted in their
respective countries to accounting principles generally accepted in India. We have audited these conversion
adjustments made by the Holding Company's management. Our opinion in so far as it relates to the balances
and affairs of such subsidiary located outside India is based on the report of other auditors and the conversion
adjustments prepared by the management of the Holding Company.

The independent auditor’s report on the financial statements of the aforesaid subsidiary have been furnished
to us by the Management and our opinion on the consolidated financial statements in so far as it relates to
the amounts and disclosures included in respect of aforesaid subsidiary, and our report in terms of section
143(3) of the Act, in so far as it relates to the aforesaid subsidia ry, is based solely on the report of such auditor.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to the financial statements
financial information certified by the Management.



Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central

Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in

the ‘Annexure A’ a statement on the matters specified |n paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent
applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a)

(b)

()

(d)

(e)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of *'i:se book-:

The Consolidated Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss including the statement of Consclidated Other
Comprehensive income, and the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement and Consolidated Statement of
Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

In our opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting standard) Rules,
2015 as Amended;

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company as on 31°
March ‘24 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company and subsidiary companies
incorporated in India, none of the directors of the Group companies incorporated in India is disqualified as
on 31* March ‘24 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company with
reference to these Consolidated financial statements and the operating effectiveness of such controls,
refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B” to this report;

With respect to the other matters to be " .cluded in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us and based on the consideration of the report of the other auditors
on separate financial statements as also the other financial information of the subsidiaries, as noted in the
‘Other matter’ paragraph:

* The consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on its consolidated

financial position of the Group, in its consolidated financial statements — Refer note 33 to the
consolidated financial statements;

e  The Group did not have any material foreseeable losses on long-term contracts including derivative
contracts.

e There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Holding Company, and its Subsidiary companies incorporated.in India.
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(h)

¢ The respective management of the holding company and its subsidiary company which in
incorporated in India whose financial statements have been audited under the Act have
represented to us that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed in to the
consolidated financial statements, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either
from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Holding
Company or such subsidiary company to or in any other persons or entities, including foreign
entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise,
that the Intermediary shall:

+ directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the respective
Holding Compsz 1y or such subsidiary company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or

o Provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

* The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as
disclosed in the accounts, no funds have been received by the holding Company and its
subsidiaries from any persons or entities, including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”),
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall:

e directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identifiead in any
manner whatsoever (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the Funding Party
or

* Provide any guarantee, security or the like from or on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

* Based on such audit procedures as considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing h2: come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under su >-clause (d) (i) and (d) (ii) contain any material misstatement.

The holding company and its Subsidiaries has no dividend declared or paid during year ended 31!

March ‘24 by the holding company and its subsidiaries hence is in compliance with section 123 of the
Act is not arise.

With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor’s Report under Section 197(16) of the Act:

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the remuneration
paid by the holding Company and its subsidiaries to its directors during the current year is in
accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of the Act. The remuneration paid to any director is
not in excess of the limit laid down under Section 197 of the Act. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs
has not prescribed other details under Section 197(16) of the Act which are required to be
commented upon by us. i
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Based on our examination which included test checks, the Holding Company and its subsidiary
company which are companies incorporated in India has used accounting software for maintaining
its books of account for the period ended 31° March, ‘24 which has a feature of recording audit trail
(edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions
recorded in the software. Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any
instance of audit trail feature being tampered with in respect of the accounting software.

For Keyur Shah & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN.: 141173W :

Keyur Shah
Proprietor :
Membership No.: 153774 x Date : 06th May, '24
UDIN: 24153774BKBNVZ8722 Place: Ahmedabad




With reference to the “Annexure A” referred to in the Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the

Holding Company, Subsidiary companies in incorporated in india on Consolidated Financial Statements for
the half year ended 315 March 24, We report the Following:

According to the information and explanaticns given to us, companies incorporated in India and included in the
Consolidated Financial Statements, there have been no unfavorable or qualified or adverse remarks included in
their reports under Companies {(Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“CARO”), which have been reproduced as per
the requirements of the Guidance Note on CARO 2020, issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

“Annexure B” to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the mem bers of Shera Energy Limited on
the Consolidated Financial Statements for the period ended 31% March 24

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

In conjunction with our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements of Shera Energy Limited as of and for the
period ended 31°' March ‘24, we have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Shera

Energy Limited (hereinafter referred to as the “Holding Company”) and its subsidiary, which are companies
incorporated in India, as of that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management is responsible fo: 2stablishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on
the internal control over financial reportit.g criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to respective company’s policies,
the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Holding Company, its subsidiaries, which are companies
incorporated in India, internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these Consolidated
Financial Statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and
the Standards on Auditing, both, issued by ICAl, and deemed to be prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act,
to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plar. and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these
Consolidated Financial Statements was establi-hed and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in
all material respects. :

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system cvei financial reporting with reference to these Consolidated Financial Statements and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting jwith reference to-these Consolidated
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Financial Statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on
the auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by the other auditors in
terms of their reports referred to in the Other Matters paragraph below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls system over financial reporting with reference to
these Consolidated Financial Statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to these Consolidated Financial Statements

A Company’s internal financial controi uver financial reporting with reference to these Consolidated Financial
Statements is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting
and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these
Consolidated Financial Statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance
of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets
of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or
timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company’s assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting with reference to these
Consolidated Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of interna’ inancial cantrols over financial reporting with reference to these
Consolidated financial statements, incliucing the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these Consolidated
financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting with reference to these Consolidated financial statements may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and based on the
consideration of reports of other auditors, as referred to in Other Matters paragraph below, the Holding
Company, its subsidiary, which are companies incorporated in India, have, maintained in all material respects,
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these Consolidated Financial
Statements and such internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these Consolidated
Financial Statements were operating effectively as at 31 Ma rch, ‘24, based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Holding Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the ICAI.
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Other Matters

Other ieport under Section 143(3) (1) of Act on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting with reference to those Consolidated Financial Statement of the Holding
Company, in so far as it relates to separate financial statement of 2 subsidiary company, which are companies

incorporated in India, is based on the corresponding reports of the auditors of such company incorporated in
India.

For Keyur Shah & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN.: 141173W

Keyur Shah

Proprietor \

Membership No.: 153774 5 Date : 06th May,'24
UDIN : 24153774BKBNVZ8722 = Place: Ahmedabad



SHERA ENERGY LIMITED
(Formerly Known as SHERA ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED)

Regd- Office F-269-B, Road No. 13 V.K. Industrial Area Jaipur, Rajasthan,India

Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March, '24

-302013

(Amount In Lakhs)

s Particulars Aot As at 31st March, '24  As at 31st March, '23
No. No.
I  ASSETS
A Non-Current Assets
a) Property Plant & Equipments 2 8,764.52 8,221.95
b) Right of Use Assets 2 - 25.20
c) Intangible Assets 2 117.07 116.67
d) Capital Work-in-progress 2 522.60 213.48
e) Financial Assets
- Other Financial Assets 3 386.10 175.33
Total Non-Current Assets 9,790.29 8,752.63
B Current Assets
a) Inventories 4 19,710.27 16,011.86
b) Financial Assets
- Trade receivables 5 11,403.90 9,458.27
- Cash and Cash Equivalents 6 402.01 346.70
- Other Bank Balances 7 1,189.82 968.86
- Loans 8 168.33 132.74
- Other Financial Assets 9 148.03 152.78
c) Other Current Assets 10 1,543.17 1,620.84
d) Other Tax Assets (net) 11 52.24 52.77
Total Current Assets 34,617.77 28,744.82
TOTAL ASSETS 44,408.06 37,497.45
Il EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 EQUITY
a) Equity Share capital 12 2,278.83 2,278.83
b) Other Equity - attributable to owners of the company 13 8,413.22 6,635.44
Total Equity 10,692.05 8,914.27
2 Non Controlling Interest 2,074.36 1,852.44
3 LIABILITIES
A Non-Current Liabilities
a) Financial Liabilities
- Long Term Borrowings 14 4,241.51 4,148.79
b) Long Term Provisions 15 52.13 42.60
c) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 16 887.50 671.60
Total Non-Current Liabilities 5,181.14 4,862.99




SHERA ENERGY LIMITED
(Formerly Known as SHERA ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED)
Regd- Office F-269-B, Road No. 13 V.K. Industrial Area Jaipur, Rajasthan,India -302013

Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March, '24 (Amount In Lakhs)

Sr. Note
Particulars T As at 31st March, '24  As at 31st March, '23
No. No.
B Current Liabilities
a) Financial Liabilities
- Short Term Borrowings 17 7,722.35 7,124.59
- Short Term Lease Liabilities 17A - 36.64
- Trade payables 18
i) Total outstanding dues of other than Micro
i Jotal - _ 14,455.43 9,817.57
Enterprise and Small Enterprises
i) Total outstandi f Micro Ent ise and
(ii) Total outs .an ing dues of Micro Enterprise a 73.13 0T
Small Enterprises
- Other Financial Liabilities 18A 3,719.00 4,246.31
b) Short-Term Provisions 19 150.56 101.71
c) Other Current Liabilities 20 302.40 304.18
d) Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 21 37.64 28.97
Total Current Liabilities 26,460.51 21,867.74
Total Liabilities 31,641.65 26,730.73
TOTAL EQUITY & LIABILITIES 44,408.06 37,497.44
The act.:ompan_ymg rllotes are integral part of these 1-46 ) (0.01)
Consolidated financial statements
As per report of even date

For and on the behalf of Board of Directors
For, Keyur Shah & Co.

| For, Shera Energy Limited
F.R. No: 141173wW
Chartered Accoun — : %\W‘e‘:
= N A% a2
P i Sheikh Naseem hivani Shiekh
: Chairman & Managing Director (Whole-timeDirector)
Keyur Shah (DIN: 02467366) (DIN: 02467557)
Proprietor
M.No. 153774 o
> - o
Sumit Singh lyoti Goyal
C.F.0. Company Secretary
(PAN: BUEPS3019N) (PAN: BTYPG3872L)
Date :- 06th May '24 Date :- 06th May '24
Place :- Ahmedabad Place :- Jaipur



SHERA ENERGY LIMITED
(Formerly Known as SHERA ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED)

Regd- Office F-269-B, Road No. 13 V.K. Industrial Area Jaipur, Rajasthan,

India -302013

Consolidated Statement of Profit & Loss for the period ended 31st March, '24

(Amount In Lakhs)

:;‘. Particulars Note No. Year ended 31st March, 24 Year ended 31st March, '23
I Income
a) Revenue from operations 22 87,510.42 69,639.29
b) Other income 23 121.46 135.32
Total Income 87,631.88 69,774.61
Il Expenses
a) Cost of materials consumed 24 81,340.94 65,055.56
b) Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods,
Work-In-Progress and Stock-In-Trade 4 (2,390,05) (2414.35)
c) Employee Benefit Expenses 26 1,237.76 1,012.37
d) Finance costs 27 3,036.08 2,248.96
e) Depreciation and amortization expense 28 554.21 495.07
f) Other Expenses 29 2,788.04 2,122.70
Total Expenses 85,966.98 68,520.31
Il Profit Before Exceptional Item (I-n) 1,664.90 1,254.30
Exceptional Item 220.00 -
Profit Before Tax 1,884.90 1,254.30
IV Tax Expense 30
a) Current tax 270.25 224.24
b) Deferred tax (Liability) / Assets 209.82 119.19
Total Tax Expenses 480.07 343.43
V  Profit After Tax (PAT) (I1I-1v) 1,404.83 910.87
VI Other Comprehensive Income / (Expense)
a) Items that will not be reclassified to Profit & Loss 24.06 (12.54)
Income tax in respect of above (6.09) 3.14
b) Items that may be reclassified to Profit & Loss -
Income tax in respect of above =
Total Other Comprehensive Income 17.97 (9.40)
Vil Total Comprehensive Income for the Year (V+VI) 1,422.80 901.47




SHERA ENERGY LIMITED
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Regd-

Consolidated Statement of Profit & Loss for the period ended 31st March,

Office F-269-B, Road No. 13 V.K. Industrial Area Jaipur, Rajasthan,India -302013

‘24

(Amount In Lakhs)

Xl

a) Owner of the Company
b) Non Controlling Interest

Other comprehensive (loss)/income attributable to:

a) Owner of th

e Company

b) Non Controlling Interest

Total comprehensive income/(loss) for the year attributable

to:-
a) Owner of th

e Company

b) Non Controlling Interest

Net profit after taxes and non-controlling interests

Paid-up equity share capital (Face Value Rs. 10 Per Share)

Other Equity

Earnings per e
a) Basic
b) Diluted

The accompanying notes are integral part of these Consolidated

quity share of Rs. 10/- each (in Rs.)

financial statements

31
31

1-46

1,187.72
217.11

17.49
0.48

1,205.21
217.59

1,187.72

2,278.83
8,413.22

5.21
5.21

761.95
148.92

(10.02)
0.62

751:93
149.54

761.95

2,278.83
6,635.44

3.73
3.73

As per report of even date
For, Keyur Shah & Co.

F.R. No: 141173w
Chartered Accounta

Proprietor
M.No. 153774

Date :- 06th May '24
Place :- Ahmedabad

For and on the behalf of Board of Directors

2 ;¢ WA
g\:&\i ot e

For, Shera Energy Limited

M\
Vo
Sheikh Naseem b

Chairman & Managing Director
(DIN: 02467366)

Sumit Singh
C.F.0.
(PAN: BUEPS3019N)

Date :- 06th May '24
Place :- Jaipur

Shivani Shiekh
{Whole-timeDirector)
(DIN: 02467557)

Jyoti Goyal
Company Secretary
(PAN: BTYPG3872L)



SHERA ENERGY LIMITED

(Formerly Known as SHERA ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED)

Regd- Office F-269-B, Road No. 13 V.K. Industrial Area Jaipur , Rajasthan,India -302013

Consolidated Cashflow Statement for the period ended as on 31st March,

'24

(Amount In Lakhs)

Particulars

Year ended 31st March, '24

Year ended 31st March, '23

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net profit Before Tax and Extraordinary Iteams
Adjustments For:
Depreciation
Adjustment related to OCI effect
Interest Received
Interest and Finance Charges
Profit/Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets
Operating Profit before working capital changes
Adjustment For:
Changes in Inventories
Changes in Trade receivables
Changes in Other Financial Asset
Changes in Other Financial Liabilities
Changes in Other Current Asset
Changes in Trade Payables
Changes in Other Tax Assets (net)
Changes in Short Term Provisions
Changes in Current Tax Liablities (Net)
Changes in Long Term Provisions
Changes in Current Liabilities
Cash Generated from Operations
Income Tax
Net Cash From /(Used In ) Operating Activities (A)
Cash Flow From Investing Activities

(Purchase) / Sale of Fixed Assets/ Capital Work In Progress

Due to changes in the control of subsidiary(ies)
Interest Received

Changes in Bank Balances Other than cash & Cash
Equivalent and Other Financial Assets

Net Cash From /(Used In ) Investing Activities (B)

1,884.90 1,254.30
554.21 495.07
24.06 (12.54)
111.19 (72.12)
3,036.08 2,248.98
(2.72) :
5,607.72 3,913.69
(3,698.43) (2,220.09)
(1,945.64) (2,306.26)
4.75 (48.60)
(527.31) 3,759.44
77.67 (163.91)
4,503.22 (1,554.81)
0.53 (3.61)
48.86 31.38
8.67 28.97
9.53 30.04
(1.78) 24.41
4,087.79 1,490.65
(270.25) (224.24)
3,817.54 1,266.41
(1,378.39) (562.29)
572.74
(111.19) 72.12
(431.73) 237.15
(1,348.57) (253.02)




SHERA ENERGY LIMITED
(Formerly Known as SHERA ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED)
Regd- Office F-269-B, Road No. 13 V.K. Industrial Area Jaipur , Rajasthan,India -302013

Consolidated Cashflow Statement for the period ended as on 31st March, '24

(Amount In Lakhs)

Particulars Year ended 31st March, 24 Year ended 31st March, '23
Cash Flow From Financing Activities
Proceeds from Issue of Shares 284.80
Security Premium - 1,200.19
Adjustment related to Changes Minority interest 4.16 720.00
Interest and Finance Charges (3,036.08) (2,248.98)
Changes in Short Term Borrowing 597.76 (330.76)
Changes in Short Term Lease (36.64) 0.30
Changes in Short-term loans and advances (35.59) (93.28)
Changes in Long Term Lease - (36.64)
Changes in Long Term Borrowing 92.72 (208.53)
Net Cash From Financing Activities (c) i (2,413.67) (712.90)
Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash (A)+(B)+(C) 55.31 300.49
Cash and Cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 346.70 46.21
Cash and Cash equivalents at the end of the year 402.01 346.70

NOTE: The above cash flow has been prepared under the “Indirect Method” as set out in Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 7 -

statement of cash flows.

As per report of even date
For, Keyur Shah & Co.

F.R. No: 141173wW
Chartered Accountan

Shera Energy Limited

P

Sheikh Naseem
Chairman & Managing

ST - Director
Keyur Shah : o (DIN: 02467366)
Proprietor -
M.No. 153774 =4
_J
‘/
Sumit Singh
C.F.0.

(PAN: BUEPS3019N)

Date :- 06th May '24
Place :- Ahmedabad

Date :- 06th May '24
Place :- Jaipur

r and on the behalf of Board of Directors

N
NR
Shivani Shiekh
(Whole-timeDirector)

(DIN: 02467557)

<

Jyoti Goyal
Company Secretary
(PAN: BTYPG3872L)



SHERA ENERGY LIMITED
(Formerly Known as SHERA ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED)
Regd- Office F-269-B, Road No. 13 V.K. Industrial Area Jaipur , Rajasthan,India -302013

Consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year period on 31st March, '24

A. Equity Share Capital (Amount In Lakhs)

Particulars Amount
As at 31 March '21 180303
Changes in Equity Share Capital during the year T e
As at 31 March '22 T 199403
Changes in Equity Share Capital during the year T 28480
As at 31 March 23
Changes in Equity Share Capital during the year T e
As at 31 March '24 2,278.83
B. Other Equity
Reserves & Surplus e Other Non
Particulars Securities  Retained Capital Reserv: il Comprehensive Controlling Total
Premium earnings Reserve &1 Income interest
consolidation
Balance as at 1st April '23 1,698.66 4,731.45 152.85 45.24 7.24 1,852.44 8,487.89
Changes in accounting policy or prior period errore = = = - - -
Balance as at 1st April '23 1,698.66 4,731.45 152,85 45.24 7.24 1,852.44 8,487.88
Net Profit/ (Loss) during the Year - 1,404.83 - 24.06 217.11 1,646.00
Addition during the year - - 4.16 4.16
Add- Profit / Loss on sale of Subsidiary 572.74
Tax Impact during the year (6.09)
Add / (Less) :- Share of Non Controlling Interest (Net of Tax) (0.48)
Add / (Less) :- Adjustment during the year (0.17)
Remeasurement Gain/(Loss) on defined benefit plan (net of tax) - - - 0.65 0.65
Total Comprehensive Income/ (Expense) - 1,977.57 - - 17.32 221,92 2,216.82
Other Adjustments-Trf to Non Controlling Interest - (217.11) - - - - (217.11)
Balance as at 31st March '24 1,698.66 6,491.91 152.85 45.24 24.56 2,074.36 10,487.58
Reserves & Surplus T Other Non
Particulars Securities  Retained Capital s an Comprehensive Controlling Total
Premium earnings Reserve i Income interest
consolidation
Balance as at 1st April '22 498.47 3,969.48 152.85 45.24 17.26 982.90 5,666.20
Changes in accounting policy or prior period errors s 2 z - z
Balance as at 1st April '22 498.47 3,969.48 152.85 45.24 17.26 982.90 5,666.20
Net Profit/ (Loss) during the Year - 910.89 - (12.54) 148.92 1,047.27
Addition during the year 1,200.19 720.00 1,920.19
Tax Impact during the year 3.14
Add / (Less) :- Share of Non Controlling Interest (Net of Tax) (0.62)
Add / (Less) :- Adjustment during the year
Remeasurement Gain/(Loss) on defined benefit plan (net of tax’ - - - 0.62 0.62
Total Comprehensive Income/ (Expense) 1,200.19 910.89 - - (10.02) 869.54 2,970.60
Dividend paid on equity shares = - = * -
Transfer to retained earnings & = £ - =
Transfer to Capital Redemption Reserve - = = J =
Transfer from retained earnings = < = %
Securities Premium on issue of Equity Share Capital e = = = s
Utilized Towards Issue of Bonus Shares “ = = = =
Share warrants issued during the year % 5 L %
Allotment of Equity shares on conversion share Warrants < & o ¥ %
Other Adjustments-Trf to Non Controlling Interest - (148.92) 2 = = - (148.92)
Balance as at 31st March '23 1,698.66 4,731.45 152.85 45.24 7.24 1,852.44 8,487.89

s



SHERA ENERGY LIMITED
(Formerly Known as SHERA ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED)
Regd- Office F-269-B, Road No. 13 V.K. Industrial Area Jaipur, Rajasthan,India -302013

Consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year period on 31st March, '24

Nature and Purpose of Reserves

(a) Securities Premium: The amount received in excess of face value of the equity shares is recognised in securities premium reserve
(b) Retained earnings: Retained earnings are the profits that the Company has earned till date, less any transfer to general reserve, dividends or other distributions to

shareholders.
The accompanying notes are integral part of these consolidated financial Statement:

As per report of even date
For, Keyur Shah & Co.

F.R. No: 141173wW
Chartered Accounta

Date :- 06th May '24
Place :- Ahmedabad

Fot and on the behalf of Board of Directors
For, Shera Energy Limited

¢ KJJ\
eikh Naseem Shivani Shiekh

Chairman & Managing Director (Whole-timeDirector)
(DIN: 02467366) (DIN: 02467557)

mit Singh No)ti(yal
C.F.0. Company Secretary
(PAN: BUEPS3019N) (PAN: BTYPG3872L)

Date :- 06th May '24
Place :- Jaipur



Shera Energy Limited
(Formerly Known as Shera Energy Private Limited)
(Consolidated Financial Statements as at 31 March '24 )

NOTE - 1 - Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the Period ended on 31

131,

1.2

Group Overview:

Shera Energy Limited (‘the Group'/‘the Holding Group)
Energy Private Limited) domiciled and incorporated in In
269-B, Road No. 13 V.K. industrial Area Jaipur-

The Group is engaged in the activit

winding wires.

Following are the details of the su bsidiaries consolidated in these financial statements:

March, 24

Name of the Principal Country of % Equity interest
entity activities Incorporation 31° March 31% March
24 23
Rajputana manufacturer of
Industries non-ferrous India 69.47% 69.47%
Private limited metal products
Shera Metal manufacturer of
Private Limited non-ferrous India 73.20% 73.20%
metal products
Shera Zambia manufacturer of
limited non-ferrous Zambia 98.00% -
metal products
Shera Infra* manufacturer of
power Private non-ferrous India - 100%
Limited metal products

* Shera Infra power Private Limited Holding-Subsidiary relationship ceased as on 6%

General Information & Statement of Compliance with Ind AS:
These financial statements are the separate financial statements of the group

financial Statements) prepared in accordance with Indian Accountin

Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with Rule 3 of the Companies
as amended. These financial statements are the Group’s first Ind
Group has adopted all the Indian Accounting Standards and the ado
AS 101, “First Time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards”

policies for the periods presented.

For all period up to and including the financial year ended March 31
statements in accordance with the Accountin
2013 read with the Rule 7 of Companies (Acco

1.3 Significant Accounting Policies:

1.33

Basis of Preparation and Presentation
The Financial Statements have been

liabilities which have been measured at
1. Certain Financial Assets and Liabilities (includin

2. Defined Benefit Plans — Plan Assets

December, ‘ 23

is @ Public limited Group (Formerly known as Shera

dia. The registered office of the Group is located at F-
302013 Rajasthan, India.

y of manufacturer of non-ferrous metal products and its alloy products and

(also called as consolidated
g Standard (“Ind AS”) notified under the
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,2015,
AS Consolidated Financial Statements. The
ption was carried out in accordance with Ind
. The Group has uniformly applied the accounting

» 2021, the Group had prepared its financial
g Standard notified under the Section 133 of the Companies Act,
unts) Rules 2014, (“Previous GAAP”),

prepared on the historical cost basis except for following assets and

fair value amount:

g derivative instruments if any), and

I



Shera Energy Limited
(Formerly Known as Shera Energy Private Limited)
(Consolidated Financial Statements as at 31st March ‘24 )

13.2

The financial statements of the Group have been prepared to comply with the Indian Accou nting standards (‘Ind
AS’), including the rules notified under the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

For all period up to and including the financial year ended 31* March, ‘21, the Group had prepared its financial
statements in accordance with the Accounting Standard notified under the Section 133 of the Companies Act
2013 read with the Rule 7 of Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014, (“Previous GAAP”).

These Consolidated financial statements are the Group's first Ind AS Consolidated financial statements.

The Group's Consolidated Financial Statements are presented in Indian Rupees, which is also its functional
currency.

Basis of consolidation

Control is achieved when the Group is exposed to, or has rights to the variable returns of the entity and the
ability to affect those returns through its power to direct the relevant activities of the entity.

Wherever necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting
policies in line with those used by other members of the Group.

Intra-group transactions, balances, income and expenses are eliminated on consolidation.
Non-Controlling interest in net profits or losses of consolidated subsidiaries for the Period is identified and

adjusted against the income or loss in order to arrive at the net income or loss attributable to the shareholders
of the company. Non-Controlling interest in the net assets of the consolidated financial statements consists of

The difference between the cost to the group of investment in subsidiaries and the proportionate share-in the
equity of the investee tompany as at the date of acquisition of stake is recognized in the consolidated financial
statements as goodwill or capital reserve, as the case may be. Goodwill arising on consolidation is-tested for

&



Shera Energy Limited
(Formerly Known as Shera Energy Private Limited)
(Consolidated Financial Statements as at 31t March ‘24 )

133

134

impairment annually, The proportionate share in equity has been calculated by time Proportioning the adjusted
profits/losses of the subsidiary company.

Fair Value Measurement

Some of the Group’s accounting policies and disclosures require the measurement of fair values, for both
financial and non-financial assets and liabilities.

The group has an established control framework with respect to the measurement of fair values. This includes a

financial reporting team that has overall responsibility for overseeing all significant fair value measurements,
including Level 3 fair values.

technigues as follows,
Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either
directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

When measuring the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Group uses observable market data as far as
possible. If the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or a liability fall into different levels of the fair
value hierarchy, then the fair value measurement is categorized in its entirety in the same level of the fair value
hierarchy as the lowest level input that is significant to the entire measurement.

The group recognizes transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy at the end of the reporting period
during which the change has occurred.

Current and Non-Current Classification

The Group presents assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet based on Current /Non- Current classification. An

asset is treated as Current when it is —

- Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle;

- Held primarily for the purpose of trading;

- Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

- Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle 3 liability for at least
twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:
- Itis expected to be settled in normal operating cycle; t | -
- Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading; Ve, Bl Q&



Shera Energy Limited
(Formerly Known as Shera Energy Private Limited)
(Consolidated Financial Statements as at 315 March ‘24 )

It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the
reporting period.

The Group classifies all other liabilities as non-current.
Deferred tax assets and lia bilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

1.3.5 Property, Plant and Equipment

(a) Tangible Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment which are significant to the total cost of that item of Property, Plant and
Equipment and having different useful life are accounted separately.

in-Progress.
Depreciation

Free hold land is not depreciated. Improvement costs are amortized over the period of the lease.
Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment is provided using Straight Line Method (SLM). Depreciation
is provided based on useful life of the assets as prescribed in Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013 except
in respect of the following assets, where useful life is different than those prescribed in Schedule II:

Name of Property, Plants and Equipment Useful Life*

Building ( Leasehold Development) 10 Years 5

*The useful life has been assessed based on technical evaluation, taking into account the nature of the
asset and the estimated usage basis management’s best judgement of economic benefits from those
classes of assets.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of Property, Plant and Equipment are reviewed
at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

Derecognition

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of a Property, Plant and Equipment are measured as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in
the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognised.

£ |
|



Shera Energy Limited
(Formerly Known as Shera Energy Private Limited)
(Consolidated Financial Statements as at 31 March '24 ;)

1.3.6

(b) Capital Work-in-Progress and Capital Advances

Cost of Property, Plant and Equipment not ready for intended use, as on the balance sheet date, is shown as
a “Capital Work-in-Progress”. The Capital Work-in-Progress is stated at cost. Any expenditure in relation to
survey and investigation of the properties is carried as Capital Work-in-Progress. Such expenditure is either

period in which it is decided to abandon such project. Any advance given towards acquisition of Property,
Plants and Equipment outstanding at each balance sheet date is disclosed as “Other Non-Current Assets”,

(c) Intangible Assets

Intangible Assets are stated at cost of acquisition net of recoverable taxes, trade discount and rebates less
accumulated amortisation/depletion and impairment losses, if any. Such cost includes purchase price,
borrowing costs, and any cost directly attributable to bringing the asset to jts working condition for the

intended use, net charges on foreign exchange contracts and adjustments arising from exchange rate
variations attributable to the Intangible Assets.

appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the
entity and the cost can be measured reliably.

(d) Amortization

straight-line basis over the period of their expected useful life as tabulated below:

Particulars Useful Life

Accounting , Antivirus and Other Software l 3 Years J

The amortization period and the amortization method for an intangible asset with finite useful life is
reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted Prospectively, if appropriate.

(e) Derecognition

Impairment of Non-Financial Assets - Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets

The Group assesses at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that any Property, Plant and
Equipment and Intangible Assets or group of Assets, called Cash Generating Units (CGU) may be impaired. If any
such indication exists, the recoverable amount of an asset or CGU is estimated to determine the extent of
impairment, if any. When it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Group
estimates the recoverable amount of the CGU to which the asset belongs.

An impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss to the extent, asset’s carrying amount
exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is higher of an asset’s fair-value less cost of disposal



Shera Energy Limited
(Formerly Known as Shera Energy Private Limited)
(Consolidated Financial Statements as at 315 March 24)

13.7

13.8

using pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and risk specific
to the assets,

The impairment loss recognised in prior accounting period is reversed if there has been a change in the estimate
of recoverable amount,

(a) As a Leasee

The Entity, as a lessee, recognises a right- of-use asset and a lease liability for its leasing arrangements, if the
contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset.

The contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, if it involves the use of an identified
asset and the Group has substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the asset and has right to direct

plus any initial direct costs incurred. The right-of-use assets is subsequently measy red at cost less any
accumulated depreciation, accumulated impairment losses, if any, and adjusted for any remeasurement of the
lease liability. The right-of-use'assets are depreciated using the straight-line method from the commencement
date over the shorter of lease term or useful life of right-of-use asset.

The Group measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the
commencement date of the lease. The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the
lease, if that rate can be readily determined. If that rate cannot be readily determined, the Group uses
incremental borrowing rate.

(b) As a Lessor

For operating leases, rental income is recognized on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease.

Investment Properties



Shera Energy Limited
(Formerly Known as Shera Energy Private Limited)
(Consolidated Financial Statements as at 315 March '24)

13.9

1.3.10

13.11

Inventories

or construction of qualifying assets are capitalized as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one
that hecessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use,

Interest income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on
qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalization,

incurred.
Employee Benefits

(a) Short-Term Employee Benefits

(B) Post-Employment Benefits

a. Defined Contribution Plans
The Entity recognizes contribution payable to the provident fund scheme as an expense, when an employee

employees’ services.

Remeasurement gains and losses arising from adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are
recognised in the period in which they occur in Other Comprehensive Income. :

T T



Shera Energy Limited
(Formerly Known as Shera Energy Private Limited)
(Consolidated Financial Statements as at 31% March 24 )

1.3.12 Revenue Recognition

Generally, control is transferred upon shipment of goods to the customer or when the goods is made available
to the customer, provided transfer of title to the customer occurs and the Group has not retained any significant
risks of ownership or future obligations with respect to the goods shipped.

incurred over time by measuring the progress towards complete satisfaction of performance obligations at the
reporting period.

unconditional.
Export Incentives
Export incentive revenues are recognized when the right to receive the credit is established and there is no

significant uncertainty regarding the ultimate collection.

Interest Income
Interest Income from a Financial Assets is recognised using effective interest rate method.

Dividend Income
Dividend Income is recognised when the Group’s right to receive the amount has been established.

Provision for Price Variation

accounted for on provisional invoice basis pending final invoice in terms of purchase contract/ order pending on
the price of LME.

Surplus / (Loss) on disposal of Property, Plants and Equipment / Investments

Surplus or loss on disposal of property, plants and equipment or investment is recorded on transfers of title
from the Group, and is determined as the difference between the sales price and carrying value of the property,
plants and equipment or investments and other incidental expenses.

Rental Income

accounted in such case by actual rent for the period.



Shera Energy Limited
(Formerly Known as Shera Energy Private Limited)
(Consolidated Financial Statements as at 315t March ‘24 )

1.3.13

1.3.14

1.3.15

Insurance Claim

Claim receivable on account of insurance is accounted for to the extent the Group is reasonably certain of their
ultimate collections.

Other Income
Revenue from other income is recognized when the payment of that related income is received or credited.

Foreign Currency Transactions and Translation

Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of transaction.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are transjated at the functional currency
closing rates of exchange at the reporting date. Exchange differences arising on settlement or translation of
monetary items are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss except to the extent of exchange differences
which are regarded as an adjustment to interest costs on foreign currency borrowings that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets which are capitalized as cost of assets.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are recorded using the
exchange rates at the date of the transaction. Non-monetary items measured at fair value in a foreign currency
are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value was measured. The gain or loss arising
on translation of non-monetary items measured at fair value is treated in line with the recognition of the gain or
loss on the change in fair value of the item (i.e., translation differences on items whose fair value gain or loss is
recognised in Other Comprehensive Income or Statement of Profit and Loss are also recognised in Other
Comprehensive Income or Statement of Profit and Loss, respectively).

Government Grants and Subsidies

Grants in the nature of subsidies which are non-refundable are recognized as income where there is reasonable
assurance that the Group will comply with all the necessary conditions attached to them. Income from grants is
recognized on a systematic basis over periods in which the related costs that are intended to be compensated
by such grants are recognized. Government grant in nature of investment subsidy is credited to ca pital reserve.

Refundable government grants are accounted in accordance with the recognition and measurement principle of
Ind AS 109, “Financial Instruments”. It is recognized as income when there is a reasonable assurance that the
Group will comply with all necessary conditions attached to the grants. Income from such benefit is recognized
on a systematic basis over the period of the grants during which the Group recognizes interest expense
corresponding to such grants.

Financial Instruments — Financial Assets

(A) Initial Recognition and Measurement
All Financial Assets are initially recognised at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition or issue of Financial Assets, which are not at Fair Value through Profit or Loss, are adjusted to the
fair value on initial recognition. Purchase and sale of Financial Assets are recognised using trade date
accounting.

(B) Subsequent Measurement

a. Financial Assets measured at Amortised Cost (AC)
A Financial Asset is measured at Amortised Cost if it is held within a business model whose objective is to
hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the Financial Asset give
rise to cash flows on specified dates that represent solely payments of principal and interest on the principal
amount outstanding.

b. Financial Assets measured at Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI)

A
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(c)

(D)

(E)

A Financial Asset is measured at FVTOCI if it is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by
both collecting contractual cash flows and selling Financial Assets and the contractual terms of the Financial
Asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that represents solely payments of principal and interest on
the principal amount outstanding.

Further, the enitity, through an irrevocable election at initial recognition, has measured certain investments
in equity instruments at FYTOCI. The Group has made such election on an instrument-by-instrument basis,
These equity instruments are neither held for trading nor are contingent consideration recognized under a
business combination. Pursuant to such irrevocable election, subsequent changes in the fair value of such
equity instruments are recognized in OCI. However, the entity recognizes dividend income from such
instruments in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Financial Assets measured at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)

A Financial Asset which is not classified in any of the above categories is measured at FVTPL. Financial assets
are reclassified subsequent to their recognition, if the entity changes its business model for managing those
financial assets. Changes in business model are made and applied prospectively from the reclassification
date which is the first day of immediately next reporting period following the changes in business model in
accordance with principles laid down under Ind AS 109 - Financial Instruments.

Investments

Investments are classified in to Current or Non-Current Investments. Investments that are readily realizable
and intended to be held for not more than a year from the date of acquisition are classified as Current
Investments. All other Investments are classified as Non - Current Investments. However, that part of Non -
Current Investments which are expected to be realized within twelve months from the Balance Sheet date is
also presented under “Current Investments” under “Current portion of Non-Current Investments” in
consonance with Current/Non—Current classification of Schedule - 11l of the Act.

All the equity investment which covered under the scope of Ind AS 109, “Financial Instruments” is measured
at the fair value. Investment in Mutual Fund is measured at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL).
Trading Instruments are measured at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL).

Investment in Subsidiaries
The Entity has accounted for its investments in Subsidiaries at cost less impairment loss (if any).

Impairment of Financial Assets
In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Group uses ‘Expected Credit Loss’ (ECL) model, for evaluating impairment
of Financial Assets other than those measured at Fair Value Through Profit and Loss (FVTPL).

1.3.16 Financial Instruments — Financial Liabilities

(A)

Initial Recognition and Measurement

All Financial Liabilities are recognised at fair value and in case of borrowings, net of directly attributable cost.
Fees of recurring nature are directly recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as finance cost.

(B)

Subsequent Measurement

Financial Liabilities are carried at amortised cost using the effective interest method. For trade and other
payables maturing within one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate fair
value due to the short maturity of these instruments.
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1.3.17 Derivative Financial Instruments and Hedge Accounting

1.3.18

The Entity enters into derivative contracts in the nature of forward currency contracts with external parties to

hedge its foreign currency risks relating to foreign currency denominated financial assets measured at Amortised
cost.

The entity formally establishes a hedge relationship between such forward currency contracts (‘hedging
instrument’) and recognised financial assets (‘hedged item’) through a formal documentation at the inception of
the hedge relationship in line with the Group'’s Risk Management objective and strategy.

The hedge relationship so designated is accounted for in accordance with the accounting principles prescribed
for a cash flow hedge under Ind AS 109, ‘Financial Instruments’,

Recognition and measurement of cash flow hedge:

The Entity strictly uses foreign currency forward contracts to hedge its risks associated with foreign currency
fluctuations relating to certain forecasted transactions. As per Ind AS 109 - Financial Instruments, foreign
currency forward contracts are initially measured at fair value and are re-measured at subsequent reporting
dates. Changes in the fair value of these derivatives that are designated and effective as hedges of future cash
flows are recognised in hedge reserve (under reserves and surplus) through other comprehensive income and
the ineffective portion is recognised immediately in the statement of profit and loss.

The accumulated gains / losses on the derivatives accounted in hedge reserve are transferred to the statement
of profit and loss in the same period in which gains / losses on the underlying item hedged are recognised in the
statement of profit and loss.

Derecognition:

Hedge accounting is discontinued when the hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated, or exercised, or
no longer qualifies for hedge accounting. When hedge accounting is discontinued for a cash flow hedge, the net
gain or loss will remain in hedge reserve and be reclassified to the statement of profit and loss in the same
period or periods during which the formerly hedged transaction is reported in the statement of profit and loss. If
a hedged transaction is no longer expected to occur, the net cumulative gains / losses recognised in hedge
reserve is transferred to the statement of profit and loss.

Fair Value Hedge:

The Entity designates derivative contracts or non-derivative Financial Assets/Liabilities as hedging instruments to
mitigate the risk of change in fair value of hedged item due to movement in interest rates, foreign exchange
rates and commodity prices.

Changes in the fair value of hedging instruments and hedged items that are designated and qualify as fair value
hedges are recorded in the Statement of Profit and Loss. If the hedging relationship no longer meets the criteria
for hedge accounting, the adjustment to the carrying amount of a hedged item for which the effective interest
method is used is amortised to Statement of Profit and Loss over the period of maturity.

Derecognition of Financial Instruments

The Entity derecognises a Financial Asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the Financial Asset
expire or it transfers the Financial Asset and the transfer qualifies for derecognition under Ind AS 109. A
Financial liability (or a part of a financial liability) is derecognised from the Group’s Balance Sheet when the
obligation specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled or expires.
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13.19

1.3.20

1321

1.3.22

1.3.23

Financial Instruments - Offsetting
Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities are offset and the net amount is presented in the balance sheet when,

and only when, the entity has a legally enforceable right to set off the amount and it intends, either to settle
them on a net basis or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Taxes on Income

The tax expenses for the period comprises of current tax and deferred income tax. Tax is recognised in
Statement of Profit and Loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in the Other
Comprehensive Income. In which case, the tax is also recognised in Other Comprehensive Income.

(A) Current Tax

Current tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the
Income Tax authorities, based on tax rates and laws that are enacted at the Balance sheet date.

(B) Deferred Tax
Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
in the Financial Statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent it is probable that taxable profit will be available against
which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax losses can be utilised.
Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in
which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period. The carrying amount of deferred tax liabilities
and assets are reviewed at the end of each reporting period.

Presentation

The entity offsets current tax assets and current tax liabilities, where it has a legally enforceable right to set
off the recognized amounts and where it intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and
settle the liability simultaneously. In case of deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities, the same are
offset if the Group has a legally enforceable right to set off corresponding current tax assets against current
tax liabilities and the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the
same tax authority on the Group. ;

Segment Reporting

Segments are identified having regard to the dominant source and nature of risks and returns and the
internal organization and management structure. The Group primarily operates in non-ferrous metal segment
of business hence looking to the nature of business segment reporting is not applicable to Group

Research and Development

Revenue expenditure pertaining to research is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss as and when
incurred.

Development costs are capitalised as an intangible asset if it can be demonstrated that the project is expected to
generate future economic benefits, it is probable that those future economic benefits will flow to the entity and
the costs of the asset can be measured reliably, else it is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Earnings per Share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit after tax by the weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding during the year adjusted for bonus element in equity share. Diluted earnings per
share adjusts the figures used in determination of basic earnings per share to take into account the conversion
of all dilutive potential equity shares. Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed converted as at the beginning
of the period unless issued at a later date.



Shera Energy Limited
(Formerly Known as Shera Energy Private Limited)
(Consolidated Financial Statements as at 31¢t March ‘24 )

1.3.24 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities

risks specific to the liability.

Disclosure of contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the
existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future
events not wholly within the control of the entity or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is
either not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle or a
reliable estimate of amount cannot be made.

1.3.25 Events after Reporting Date
Where events occurring after the Balance Sheet date provide evidence of condition that existed at the end of

reporting period, the impact of such events is adjusted within the financial statements. Otherwise, events after
the Balance Sheet date of material size or nature are only disclosed.

1.3.26 Non - Current Assets Held For Sales
Non-current assets are classified as held for sale if their carrying amount will be recovered principally through a
sale transaction rather than through continuing use and sale is considered highly probable.

A sale is considered as highly probable when decision has been made to sell, assets are available for immediate
sale in its present condition, assets are being actively marketed and sale has been agreed or is expected to be
concluded within 12 months of the date of classification.

Non-current assets held for sale are neither depreciated nor amortised.

Assets and liabilities classified as held for sale are measured at the lower of their carrying amount and fair value
less cost of sale and are presented separately in the Balance Sheet.

1.3.27 Cash Flows Statement
Cash Flows Statements are reported using the method set out in the Ind AS — 7, “Cash Flow Statements”,
whereby the Net Profit / (Loss) before tax is adjusted for the effects of the transactions of a Non-Cash nature,
any deferrals or accrual of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses
associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing
activities of the Group are segregated.

1.3.28 Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise of cash on hand, cash at banks, short-term deposits and short-term, highly
liquid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value.

1.3.29 (A) Amendments to Schedule Ill of Companies Act, 2013

On 24 March, 2021, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) through a notification, amended Schedule 11l of
the Companies Act, 2013. The amendments revise Division 1, Il and 11l of Schedule I1I and are applicable from 1
April, 2021. Key amendments relating to Division Il which relate to companies whose financial-statements are
required to comply with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 are:
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Balance Sheet:

VI.

Lease liabilities should be separately disclosed under the head “financial liabilities’, duly distinguished as
current or non-current.

Certain additional disclosures in the statement of changes in equity such as changes in equity share
capital due to prior period errors and restated balances at the beginning of the current reporting period.
Specified format for disclosure of shareholding of promoters.

Specified format for ageing schedule of trade receivables, trade payables, capital work-in-progress and
intangible asset under development

If a Group has not used funds for the specific purpose for which it was borrowed from banks and
financial institutions, then disclosure of details of where it has been used.

Specific disclosure under ‘additional regulatory requirement’ such as compliance with approved
schemes of arrangements, compliance with number of layers of companies, title deeds of immovable
property not held in name of Group, loans and advances to promoters, directors, key managerial
personnel (KMP) and related parties, details of benami property held, etc.

Statement of profit and loss:

Additional disclosures relating to Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR), undisclosed income and crypto
or virtual currency specified under the head ‘additional information’ in the notes forming part of
Consolidated financial statements.

(B) Recent Pronouncements

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) notifies new standard or amendments to the existing standards under
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. On March 23, 2022, MCA
amended the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2022, applicable from 1st April,
2022 as below:

0

()

Ind AS 103 - Reference to Conceptual Framework

The amendments specify that to qualify for recognition as part of applying the acquisition method, the
identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed must meet the definitions of assets and liabilities in
the Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting under Indian Accounting Standards (Conceptual
Framework) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India at the acquisition date. These
changes do not significantly change the requirements of Ind AS 103. The Group does not expect the
amendment to have any significant impact in its financial statements.

Ind AS 16 — Proceeds before intended use

The amendments mainly prohibit an entity from deducting from the cost of property, plant and
equipment amounts received from selling items produced while the Group is preparing the asset for its
intended use. Instead, an entity will recognize such sales proceeds and related cost in profit or loss. The
Group does not expect the amendments to have any impact in its recognition of its property, plant and
equipment in its financial statements.

(1) Ind AS 37 - Onerous Contracts - Costs of Fulfilling a Contract

The amendments specify that that the ‘cost of fulfilling’ a contract comprises the ‘costs that relate
directly to the contract’. Costs that relate directly to a contract can either be incremental costs of
fulfilling that contract (examples would be direct labour, materials) or an allocation of other costs that
relate directly to fulfilling contracts. The amendment is essentially a clarification and the Group-does not
expect the amendment to have any significant impact in its financial statements.
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(IV} Ind AS 109 - Annual Improvements to Ind AS (2021)

The amendment clarifies which fees an entity includes when it applies the ‘10 percent’ test of Ind AS 109
in assessing whether to derecognize a financial liability. The Group does not expect the amendment to
have any significant impact in its financial statements.

(C) Critical Accounting Judgments and Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty:

The preparation of the Group’s Financial Statements requires management to make judgment,
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities
and the accompanying disclosures. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in

outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in
next financial years.

I. Income Tax

The entity tax jurisdiction is in India. Significant judgments are involved in estimating budgeted profits
for the purpose of paying advance tax, determining the income tax provisions, including the amount
expected to be paid / recovered for uncertain.

Il. Property Plant and Equipment/ Intangible Assets

Estimates are involved in determining the cost attributable to bringing the assets to the location and
condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by the management.
Property, Plant and Equipment/Intangible Assets are depreciated/amortised over their estimated useful
life, after taking into account estimated residual value. Management reviews the estimated useful life
and residual values of the assets annually in order to determine the amount of depreciation/
amortisation to be recorded during any reporting period. The useful life and residual values are based
on the Group’s historical experience with similar assets and take into account anticipated technological
changes. The depreciation/amortization for future periods is revised if there are significant changes
from previous estimates.

lll. Defined Benefits Obligations

The costs of providing Gratuity and other post-employment benefits are charged to the Statement of
Profit and Loss in accordance with Ind AS — 19, “Employee Benefits” over the period during which
benefit is derived from the employees’ services. It is determined by using the Actuarial Valuation and
assessed on the basis of assumptions selected by the management. An actuarial valuation involves
making various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future. These assumptions
include salary escalation rate, discount rates, expected rate of return on assets and mortality rates. Due
to complexities involved in the valuation and its long term in nature, a defined benefit obligation is
highly sensitive to change in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each balance sheet
date.

IV. Fair value measurements of Financial Instruments
When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be

measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using valuatiqn
techniques, including the discounted cash flow model, which involve various judgments and

assumptions. P e
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V. Recoverability of Trade Receivables

Judgments are required in assessing the recoverability of overdue trade receivables and determining
whether a provision against those receivables is required. Factors considered include the credit rating of
the counterparty, the amount and timing of anticipated future payments and any possible actions that
can be taken to mitigate the risk of non-payment,

VI. Provisions

The timing of recognition and quantification of the liability (including litigations) requires the application
of judgment to existing facts and circumstances, which can be subject to change. The carrying amounts
of provisions and liabilities are reviewed regularly and revised to take account of changing facts and
circumstances.

VIl. Impairment of Financial and Non - Financial Assets

The impairment provisions for Financial Assets are based on assumptions about risk of default and
expected cash loss rates. The Group uses judgment in making these assumptions and selecting the
inputs to the impairment calculation, based on Group's past history, existing market conditions as well
as forward-looking estimates at the end of each reporting period.

In case of non-financial assets Group estimates asset’s recoverable amount, which is higher of an asset’s
or Cash Generating Units (CGU’s) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using
pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are
taken into account, if no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used.

VIIl. Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised for deductible temporary differences and unused tax
losses for which there is probability of utilisation against the future taxable profit. The Group uses
judgment to determine the amount of deferred tax that can be recognised, based upon the likely timing
and the level of future taxable profits and business developments.
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Notes o the Consolidated Financial Statements for the period endsd 33 on 3111 March, 2023
MNate - 2 : Property, Plant & Equipments, Right Of Use, intangibles & Capital Work-in-Progress

A PROPEATY, PLANT & EQUIFMENTS

Particulars Land & Development Buildng :m Plant & Machinery Generator Set Transformers. Trucks SOLAR Motor Cars Two Wheelers Furniture & Fixtures Computers Tatal
Gross Block
As at 315t March ‘22 44054 1,530.82 34229 £,016.75 40.37 9.68 58.56 S 140.27 5.35 109.47 36.08 10,730.28
Additions - 2431 8319 347.16 - E - 5045 100.83 787 614.48
Disposals/ Adjustments - - i - - . - * 5 < = 2 i
As #1315t March '23 24054 1,555.73 425.45 8,563.91 40.57 9.58 $8.56 - 150.73 535 210.35 4335 11,3447
Additions. - 50.75 1768 17553 - - - 41832 3136 - EEET] S51 132560
Disposak/ Adjustments 16377 . - 100.85 - - - - - - - 003 364 65
A3 on 315t March ‘24 27657 1,606.48 #43.17 5,041.59 40.37 5.68 56.56 41832 222.08 535 233.80 4543 1240571
Accumulated Depreciation
As 8t 315t March ‘22 30.96 300.78 279.06 1,776.80 23.98 6.66 13.84 - 11488 2.40 7561 3058 262733
Depreciation charge for the year 280 4864 iLe2 359.97 865 0.64 - . 1134 0.32 6.87 244 46729
R I an Disposal/ Adj 3 . 5 d Z < - = . s 2 E %
As at 315t March ‘23 3376 345.40 310.68 213637 26.63 730 1384 - 12622 272 B4 33.02 312282
Depreciation charge for the year 73 4948 4228 390.15 265 0.62 - 176 1851 0.32 1526 a3 52893
R al on Disposal/ - - 10.56 - - - S - - - - 1056
As on 32st March ‘24 36.55 398.88 352.96 251636 25.28 7.94 13.84 176 1450 304 97.74 3781 354119
Net Block
Balance a3 on 31 March '3 405.88 120633 114.80 622714 1374 238 4572 - 64.51 2.63 127.88 1053 8,221.95
Balance as on 31 March ‘24 24032 1,207.60 80.21 552523 11.08 1.74 44.72 416.56 77.06 .31 135.06 11862 B,764.52
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Natas to Financial 31t March, 2023
E. RIGHT OF USE ASSETS
(Amount In Lekhs)
Particulars Land & Building Total
Gross Block
Asat 2 13519 135.19
Additions. - =
Disposals/ Adjustments. - =
‘As at 315t March 23 13519 13519
‘Additions - -
Disposaks/ Adjustments - -
As on 31st March ‘24 135.18 135.19
As at 315t March ‘22 82.48 E243
Depreciation charge for the year 27.50 27.50
Reversal on Dispnsal of Assets > -
As at 315t March 23 103,58 103.58
Depreciation charge for the year 5320 2520
Reversal on Disposal of Assets . -
s an 315t March 24 13518 13618
Net Block
Balance as on 31 March 23 2520 2520
Balance as on 31 March 24 - -
Refer Note No - 35
D. CAPITAL WORK-IN-PROGRESS
(Amount In Lakhs)
Particulars Asset in WP Total
Grass Block
As at 315t March ‘22 26565 265.65
Additions 26873 269.73
Capitalised During the Year 32190 32180
As at 315t March 23 21348 21348
‘Additions 54178 54178
Capitalised During the Year 63266 63266
As an 3151 March 24 522.60 52260

Hefer Note No: 43

C.INTANGIBLE ASSETS

{Amount In Lakhs)

pe—— Computer s oo en o
Gross Bleck
As at 315t March ‘22 182 116.51 118.33
Additions. r 2 -
Disposals/ Adjustments - - -
As st 315t March ‘23 1.82 116.51 11833
Additions. 047 0.47
Disposals/ Adjustments. - -
As on 315t March ‘24 229 11651 11880
Accumulated Depreciation
As at 315t March ‘22 138 - 138
Depreciation charge for the year 0.29 0.29
Reversal on Disposal of Assets 3 5
As st 315t March ‘23 167 - 1.67
Depreciation charge for the year a.07 0.07
Reversal on Disposal of Assers - -
As on 315t March ‘24 174 - 1.74
Net Biock
Balance as on 31 March ‘23 015 116.51 116.67
Balance as on 31 March ‘24 055 116.51 117.07
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended on 31st March '24

Note - 3 - Other Financial Assets- Non Current

(Amount In Lakhs)

Particulars FE0
31st March, '24

As at
31st March, '23

Unsecured - Considered Good
Security Deposits Against Supply

5:11 511
Security Deposits 107.34 119.31
Vendor Registration 1.00 1.00

Power Security 104.12 -
Earnest Money Deposit AVVNL 9.27 9.27
Bank Fixed deposit more than 12 Months 159.26 40.64
Total 386.10 175.33

Note - 4 - Inventories

As at As at

Particulars @ .

31st March, '24

31st March, '23

Raw materials

2,575.64 1,867.29
Work-in-progress 16,856.57 12,371.30
Finished goods/ Stock in Trade 278.06 1,77327

Total 19,710.27 16,011.86

Note :- Raw Materials, Work in Progress and Stores and Spares are valued at Landed Cost. Finished Goods and

Scrap are valued at cost or net realisable value which ever is less.

Note - 5 - Trade Receivables - Current

Particulars e
2 31st March, '24

As at
31st March, '23

Considered Goods

11,461.03 9,505.80
Less: Allowance for Expected Credit Loss (Doubtful Debts) (57.13) (47.53)
Total 11,403.90 9,458.27

Refer Note No :- 41 for Aging of Trade Receivables
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended on 31st March '24

Note - 6 - Cash & Cash Equivalents

(Amount In Lakhs)

Particulars it
31st March, '24

As at
31st March, '23

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash in Hand 16.92 21.51
Bank Balance
In Current Accounts 22.25 0.19
i i ithi th i

In Deposit Accounts (maturity within 3 months from reporting 362.84 395 .00

date)
Total 402.01 346.70

Note -7- Other Bank Balances
: As at As at
Particulars

31st March, '24

31st March, '23

Balances with bank in Fixed deposit accounts (maturity More

1,189.82
than 3 months but less than 12th Months from reporting date)

968.86

Total 1,189.82

968.86

Note:- Cash in hand is certified and verified by the management of the company as on last date of Respective

Financial Year.

Note - 8 - Loans

As at
31st March, '24

Particulars

As at
31st March, '23

Loans & Advances
Loans to Others 113.82

101.63
Less : Expected Credit Loss on Loans - -
Loans to Staff 54.51 3111
Loans to Related Parties 0.00 -
Loans to Others - E
Total 168.33 132.74
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended on 31st March '24

Note - 9 - Other Financial Assets

(Amount In Lakhs)

Particulars

As at
31st March, '24

As at
31st March, '23

Other Financial Asstes

Advance for Cash or in Kind or for value to be received 39.44 51.29
Security Deposit Against Supply 10.44 -
Interest Receivable from Power Security 12.48 4.34
Short Term Security Deposit Against Supply 80.44 97.15
Other Financial Assets 5,23 -
Total 148.03 152.78
Note - 10 - Other Current Assets
As at As at

Particulars

31st March, '24

31st March, '23

Loans & Advances

Advance for Expenses 6.13 7.89
Advance to Suppliers 372.82 272.98
Prepaid Expenses 390.54 280.20
Balances with Revenue Authorities 445.31 434.04
Advance for Capital Goods 161.17 129.28
Others

MEIS License Account 0.03 0.03
Others 167.17 496.42
Total 1,543.17 1,620.84

Note - 11 - Other Tax Assets
As at As at

Particulars

31st March, '24

31st March, '23

Prepaid Income Tax/ TDS (Net of Prov, if any)

52.24

5217

Total

52.24

52.77
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended on 31st March 24

Note - 12 - Equity Share Capital

(Amount In Lakhs)

Particulars Az s
31st March, '24 31st March, '23
Authorised
i 2 ,00 ity Sh fRs. 10
25,500,000 (Previous Year 20,000,000) Equity Shares of Rs 2.550.00 2.550.00
each
2,550.00 2,550.00
Issued,Subscribed & Paid up
2,27,88,347 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up 2,278.83 2,278.83
Total 2,278.83 2,278.83
Note - 13 - Other Equity
As at As at

ti
Particulars 31st March, '24

31st March, '23

Securities Premium Reserve

Balance at the beginning of the year 1,698.66 498.47
Add : Securities premium credited on share issue - 1,200.19
Less: Utilised towards issue of bonus shares during the year - -
Balance at the end of the year (A) 1,698.66 1,698.66
Retained Earning

Balance at the beginning of the year 4,731.45 3,969.48
Add: Net Profit/(Net Loss) For the year 1,404.83 910.89
Less: Non Controlling Interest (217.11) (148.92)
Add- Profit / Loss on sale of Subsidiary 572.74 -
Other Adjustment (Transition Provision) - -
Balance at the end of the year (B ) 6,491.91 4,731.45
Capital Reserve

Opening Balance* 152.85 152.85
Add : During the Year - -
Less: Appropriations during the year - 2
Balance at the end of the year (C) — =Y 152.85 152.85




SHERA ENERGY LIMITED
(Formerly Known as SHERA ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED)
Regd- Office F-269-B, Road No. 13 V.K. Industrial Area Jaipur , Rajasthan,India -302013

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended on 31st March ‘24
(Amount In Lakhs)
Capital Reserve On Consolidation

Opening Balance* 45.24 ) 45.24
Add : During the Year - N

Less: Appropriations during the year - -

Balance at the end of the year (D) 45.24 45.24

(1) TOTAL (A+B+C+D) 8,388.66 6,628.20

Other Comprehensive Income (OCl)

Balance at the beginning of the year 7.24 17.26

Add / (Less) during the period in P & L 24.06 (12.54)

Tax Impact during the year (6.09) 3.14

Add / (Less) :- Share of Non Controlling Interest (Net of Tax) (0.48) (0.62)

Add / (Less) :- Adjustment during the year (0.17)

Balance at the end of the year 24.56 7.24
( 11 )Total Other Equity (1+E) 8,413.22 6,635.44

*Out of above Capital Reserve, Rs. 152.85 Lacs (Previous Year Rs. 152.85 Lacs) is on account of Investment and

Employement Subsidy under Rajasthan Investment Promotion Scheme, 2010 .
Note - 14 - Long Term Borrowings

Particulars e e
31st March, '24 31st March, '23
Secured Borrowings
From Banks and NBFC 2,950.42 2,863.52
Less: IND AS Transaction Cost Adjustment 13.76 15.63
Total 2,936.66 2,847.89
Unsecured Borrowings
Inter Corporate Deposits . *
From Banks and NBFC - -
Less: Transaction Cost Adjustment - -
Total . 2
Loans from Directors & Intercorporate
Intercorporate Deposit 860.59 838.21
Loans From directors 422.74 462.69
Sheikh Naseem 21,52 -
Total 1,304.85 1,300.90
Total 4,241.51 4,148.79

Note -Refer Note Number 14.1 for term & Condition related to Borrowing Taken By Company



SHERA ENERGY LIMITED

(Formerly Known as SHERA ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED)

Regd- Office F-269-B, Road No. 13 V.K. Industrial Area Jaipur , Rajasthan,India -302013

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended on 31st March ‘24

Note - 15 - Long Term Provisions

(Amount In Lakhs)

Particulars

As at
31st March, '24

As at
31st March, '23

Provision for Employee benefits

Gratuity 52.13 42.60
Total 52.13 42.60
Note - 16 - Deferred Tax Assets / Liabilities
As at As at

Particulars

31st March, '24

31st March, '23

Allowance for doubtful debts 23.40 47.53
Items allowed on payment/utilisation basis - 701.13
Unabsorbed Loss and Depreciation Carried Forward 144.56 -

Deferred Tax Assets on Gratuity Liability 54.88 44.64
Deferred tax on lease liability created under Ind AS 116 - 36.64
Total Assets 222.84 829.94
Tax Rate as per Income Tax = =

Total Deferred Tax Assets 57.24 209.95
WDV as Per Companies Act 2013 8,510.23 7,984.54
WDV as Per Income Tax Act 4,936.14 4,667.45
Difference in WDV 3,574.09 3,317.09
Deferred tax on ROU asset created under Ind AS 116 - 24.79
Deferred Tax Liability on Plant Assets (Gratuity) 7.85 -

EIR on Term Loan 13.76 15.63
Total Liability 3,595.71 3,357.51
Tax Rate as per Income Tax 25,4
Total Deferred Tax Liability 944.74 881.55
Closing (DTA) / DTL at the year end 887.50 671.60
Opening (DTA) / DTL 671.60 555.56
(DTA) / DTL Created during Current Years 215.91 116.04




SHERA ENERGY LIMITED
(Formerly Known as SHERA ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED)
Regd- Office F-269-B, Road No. 13 V.K. Industrial Area Jaipur , Rajasthan,India -302013

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended on 31st March '24

Note - 17 - Short Term Borrowings

(Amount In Lakhs)

As at
31st March, '24

Particulars

As at
31st March, '23

Secured (Repayable on Demand) (From Bank)

State Bank Of India CC 2,933.92 2,783.41
State Bank Of India SLC - 99.34
State Bank Of India EPC 2771.77 696.66
Cash Credit from Banks (SBI) 1,935.16 -
State bank of India (Post Shipment-Non LC) - -
Bajaj Finance Limited -WCDL - 200.00
Total 5,146.85 3,779.41
Current Maturities of Non-Current Borrowings
Tata Capital Financial Services - 1,139.92
Current maturities of Long - Term Debt 1,211.82 -
Secured (Repayable on Demand)
From Bank - LCBD 961.75 -
Total 2,173.57 1,139.92
Unsecured (Repayable on Demand)
From Banks and NBFC 401.93 2,205.26
Total 7,722.35 7,124.59
Note :-Refer Note Number 14.2 for term & Condition related to Borrowing Taken By Company
Note - 17A - Short Term Lease Liabilities
As at As at

Particulars
31st March, '24

31st March, '23

Current maturities of Lease Liabilities -

36.64

Total -

36.64

Note :-Refer Note Number-35 for Lease Liabilities



SHERA ENERGY LIMITED
(Formerly Known as SHERA ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED)
Regd- Office F-269-B, Road No. 13 V.K. Industrial Area Jaipur , Rajasthan,India -302013

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended on 31st March '24

Note - 18 - Trade Payables

(Amount In Lakhs)

As at
31st March, '24

Particulars

As at
31st March, '23

Trade Payables Others

Trade Payables for Supplies 13,963.85 9,478.50

Trade Payables for Capital Goods 337.18 139.26

Trade Payables for Expenses 154.40 199.81
Total 14,455.43 9,817.57

Trade Payables MSME

Trade Payables for Supplies 73.13 207.77

Trade Payables for Capital Goods - -

Trade Payables for Expenses - -
Total 73.13 207.77
Total 14,528.56 10,025.34

Refer Note No. 42 for ageing of Trade Payables

Note : The Company has initiated the process of identification of Vendors which falls under category of MSME,

the disclosure relating to amount due to MSME are made to the extent information received.

Trade Payables for Suppliers includes payables against LC, BG facility Taken by the Company.

Note - 18A - Other Short term Financial Liabilities

Particulars b e
31st March, '24 31st March, '23
Supply Chain Finance 1,585.60 1,097.38
Other Current Liability 2,133.40 3,148.93
Total 3,719.00 4,246.31




SHERA ENERGY LIMITED

(Formerly Known as SHERA ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED)

Regd- Office F-269-B, Road No. 13 V.K. Industrial Area Jaipur , Rajasthan,India -302013

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended on 31st March '24

(Amount In Lakhs)

Note : The company participates in various supply chain finance programs under which participating suppliers may
voluntarily elect to sell some of all of their Company receivables to third-party financial institutions. Supplier
participation in the programs is solely up to the supplier, and participating suppliers enter their arrangements
directly with the financial institutions. The Company and its suppliers agree on the contractual terms for the

goods and services it procure, including prices, quantities and payment terms, regardless of whether the supplier

elects to participate in these programs. The suppliers’ voluntary inclusion of invoices in these programs has no

bearing on our payment terms. Further, the company has no economic interest in a supplier's decision to
participate in these programs: As at 31st March '24 and 31st March '23, confirmed supplier invoices that are
outstanding and subject to the third-party programs included in accounts payable on the balance sheets were

1,585.60 Lakhs and 1,097.38 Lakhs respectively, The company do not believe that future changes in the availability

of supply chain financing will have a significant impact on the company’s liquidity.

Note - 19 - Short Term Provisions

Particulars

As at
31st March, '24

As at
31st March, '23

Provision for Expense 147.81 99.67
Provision for Employee benefits = =
Leave Encashment - -
Gratuity (Unfunded) 2.75 2.04
Total 150.56 101.71
Note - 20 - Other Current Liabilities (Non Financial)
As at As at

Particulars

31st March, '24

31st March, '23

Advance from customers 235.07 202.91
Statutory Dues - GST and others 67.33 101.27
Total 302.40 304.18

Note - 21 - Current Tax Liabilities
As at As at

Particulars

31st March, '24

31st March, '23

Provision for Income Tax [net of prepaid taxes]

37.64

28.97

Total

37.64

28.97




SHERA ENERGY LIMITED

SHERA ENERGY

{Formerly
Regd- Office F-269-B, Road No. 13 V.K. Industrial Area Jaipur , Rajasthan,India -302013

‘Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended on 31st March ‘24

(Amount in Lakhs)
SR Ne. Lender Nature of Faciity toan Outstanding as on 31stMarch, 24 Rate of Interest/Margin Repayment Terms Security / Princisal terms and conditions Colisteral Sacurity / Other Condition
14.1 Long Term Borrowings
SHERA ENERGY LIMITED
T1] SIDBI ub Debls & ECLS b secured by resiusl charge by way of morigage of all sshold rights of Immevabls
properties of M/s Shers Metal & Engineers siuuated at Piot No. F-26(E), Road No. 13, VKIA, Jalpur, Piot No. C-9S0(A-2),
Raad No. 14, VEIA, Jaipur, Piot No. F-132, G-1-63, G-1-64, G-1-66, Kaladera Ingustrial Ares, Chom, Jsipur
1 si08 Sub Debts. 360.00 375 13.90% 28 monthly installmant wef Sep 2020, ":""“"““'“'"" novable and cuent ssses of ) ciog) sUB Debts & LGS is secured by residual charge by way of morgage of all leasehold rights of immovable
bz gk properties of the company situated at G-1-84, Kaladera industrial Ares, Chomu, faipur.
sl Naseem & Shivani Shelkh
Ti] SIDB] 3ub Debts & ECLGS s secured by residusl charge by way Of Martgage of ol leasehold Fghts of Immovabie
11Residual chargs on 2l the mavable and current assets
vz st lFies harge oy PPOPETIES OF M/ Shers Metai & Engineers ituated at Plot Mo F-26(), Rosd No. 13, VIGA, Jspur, ot No. C-950(A-2)
x _ A oy o ¥ podcs M g i e '.:":""':": Road No. 14, VKIA, Jaipir, Plot No. F-132, G-1-63, G-1-64, 6-1-66, Kaladera Incustris] Ares, Chom, Jaipur
P e ths pei n)!mmm&miumwmmhmmmmﬂmmuw
propertics of the 21G-1-84, Kaladers Industrisl Area, Chom, lai
Extension of 2rd charge over the existing securities J ne Hoble 1o 30 o o
3 State Bank of India GECL 557.00 29577 9.25% 48 Montnly wef 30/04/2022 iailé tn SR, pusrantee.
Extenstion of 2nd charge over the xistir ilabie to S8 | guarantee and corporate
Buarantee.
. State Bank of Indis sEcL 2700 29007 s2s% 48 Mnthly wef 31/03/2024 e A T i o
avaiable to SR
SHERA METAL PRIVATE LIMITED
The loan repaid in 78 menthly instaliments SorpRING et 12 Installments of <. 1,00 Lacs Esch, 1. Extension of frst charge in favour of SIDH by way of cquitable morigags o sniis immovable properies of Borrower
followes by next 12 installments of Rs. 2.00 Lacs each, followed by next 12 instaliments of Ry. 3.00 under the proeict situated at Plot No. 5F-12, SKS industrial Area Ext, Dist Sikar, Rajasthan. 2. Extensian of first charge in
Lacs sach, fabowsd by next 12 instaliments of Rs. 4.00 Lacs each, followsd by next 12 insaliments favour of SIDBI by wey of hypothacstion of 3 the movalie 1s5ats.( save and except current assets) of the Borrowss
af Bs. .00 Lacs eac, followed by next 17 i s 5501 By 75 th including plant & machinery with spares, tools and accessaries, the furniture and fittings snd office equipment etc. Both
and final instaliment of Rs. 650 Lacs sher a morstarium of 6 months from the date of first prasent and furure. 3. weay of an 2l the borrawer eurrent assets incluting
¥ o tonh 30 s honder dishursement. stock, taw materials, semi firshed and finished goods, esnsumable geods, book debts including sctionable daims and
such other movabies, both present and furure | First charge holder being SB)4. Imsvorabls and unconditional persansl
gusrantaes of Shei Shaik Nasasm and Smt Shivani Sheikh
2 sioat Term Loen 18667 8656 S16%
The loan repaic in 76 monthly Instaliments comprising fis: 77 instalments of As. 25600 £ach and 1. Extension of st harge It Taveur of 508 By vy oF wgage of entire
followed by 78 th Rs. 28800 after of 6 umn-;mqnst-u-ﬂuMb.s&usumﬂwmmm’,mn,:,mdﬁnwm-
of first disbursement. favour of SIDB by way of hypethecstion of all the movable assets | save and sxcspt curment assets] of the borrawer
3 sioal ) L 285 it Including plat & machinery with spares, tooks snd sccessories, the furniture and fittings and affics equipment eic. both
present and furure. 3. Extension of second charge by wiry of hypothecation on all the borrower curren asses inchuding
stock, vaw materials, sem finished and finkhed goods, consumatle gaods, book debts incuding actionable ciaims and
such other movables, bath present and Furure | First charge holdsr being SBIM. imevacable and unconditional personal
guarantoes of Sivi Sheikh Neseem and Smt Shivanl Shelkh.
4 SI0% Term Laan 1333 412 1L65%




SHERA ENERGY LIMITED
(Formerly Known as SHERA ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED)
Regd- Office F-269-B, Road No. 13 V.K. Industrial Area Jaipur, Rajasthan, India -302013

Notes to the fo

the year ended on 24

{(Amount in Lakhs)

SR Nao. Mature of Facility Loan Outstanding as on 315t Mirch, 24 Rate of Interest/Margin

Repayment Terms. Security / Principal terms and conditions Coliateral Security / Dther Condition

Term Loan %2.00 740 SB0%

The lean repad in 54 monthly Intaliments comprising first 53 inaliments of A 170 Lacs each 1. Extantion of st darge i Fovowr of OB by way of 6qURSBIs miorigage of enlie Fmmavabls properties STBorTower
and followed by 54 th and final installment of Rs. 1.90 Lacs each after a moratorium of & months under the proeict situated at Piot No. 5P-12, SKS industrial Area Ext, Dist Sikar, Rajasthan. 2. Extension of first charge i
from the date of first disbursement. favour of SIDBI by way af hwpothecation of ail the movable 355215 { 53ve and except current assets) of the borrower
indluding plant & machinery with spares, tools and accestories, the furniture and fittings and office squlpment etc. both
present and furure. 3. Extension of second charge by way of hypothecation on all the bomower current assets incuding
Stock, raw materials, sem finished and finished g0ods, cansumabie goods, book debts Induding sctionable ciaims ard
such other movables, both present and fururs { First charge holdes being 581)4, Irevocable ang unconditional personal
Shri Sheikh Sheikn.

29550 26270

The loan repaid in 36 mombly Instaliments atar s moratorhum cf 24 manths from the date f fest 3. Ertencion of i Sargs I avour o1 SIDBI by way o ramasle margase oF svirs Brmovabls Eoperios STEomewe

disbursement. under the procict situsted st Fiot No. S7-12, SKS industrial Area Ext, Dist Siker, Rajasthan. 2. Extension of first chargs in

favour of SIDBI by way of hypathecztion of 3l the movable assets | save and except current assets] of the barrower

& v with spares, tools the i etc. both

present and furure. 3. Extonsion of secand charge by way of i assets including

stock, rew materisls, semi finished and finished goods, consumable goods, book debts induding actionable daims and

such other movables, both present and furure | First charge holder being S811.4. First charge by way of hypothecation in

favour of SIDBI of the Plant & Machinery, equipmant, tools, spares, sccessories and all other assets which have baen or

S propesed to be scquired under the proejct/ scheme. The WCTL facilty granted under TWARIT shall renk second change
‘with the sxsting credit facilties in terms of cash flows #nd security.

Term Loan

‘36 Monihly installments starting from 30/09/2021 (6 $1/08/2024 Extensian

charge over El guarantess of promoters

Term Lean

36 monthly afera 24 months. Extension of pari passu charge promoten.

Term Laan

‘Th loan repaid in 54 menthly instaliments after 3 moratorium of & monthe. First charge by way of ‘avor of 5IDBI of plsnt,

assets of borrower which heve been or propassd to be acquired under the scheme.

o0k, spars, accessors and sl Gther

Tesm Loan 500.00 70%

S monthly First charga by way of wvor of SIDBI of plant,

‘@ssets of bomower which have been or proposed to be scquirad under the scheme.

spare, access

Rajputana Industries Limited (Formerly known as Rajputana Industries Private Limited)

1 State Bank of india Mature of Faciity 25000 470 1L.00%

5E Months induding 12 months moratorivm pariod Primary : Par passu charge on i the fixed assets ( presant and futura) axcluding fattory land & Buiding a1 Piot hio SP-3,
NICO Industrial Ares, SKS Reengus Ext, Sikar. Colisteral : 1. Extension of charge on entire current assets | present &
future) inchuding stocks of raw materia|, spares, (onsumables, WIP & finished goods end receivables of the company . 2.
Pari passu charge on factory lend & building bearing survey number 5¢-3, SKS Industrial Area, Heengus ©xt, Sikar,
Rajathan. 3. ind Shivani

3 State Bank of India Nature of Facity

1A 34 instalments, &3 instaliments of R3. 4 30 Lacs and last instaliment of Ra. 3,10 Lacs Prifmary ; Par passu charge on 8l the foied 83361 | present and fulure) exciuding Tactory 1and & BUlding 3t FIot G 5P-3,
RICO Industrial Arsa, SKS Reangus Ex, Sikar. Collsteral : 1. Extension of charge on entire current assets ( present &
future] 1 raw material, spares, WIF & finisned goods and receivables of the company . 2.
Mp-mm-pmhmwmuwmmm survey number SP-3, SKS Industrial Area, Reengus Ext, Sikar,
Rajasthan. 3. Personal guarantee of Shvi Sheikh Naseer and Shivan! Sheikh

3 State Bank of India 183.00

in 36 menthly instaliments of As 425 Lacs aliment 31032024

Extension of charge over the primary & collateral security including morigages created in favour of The bank on second
charge basis with the exis facilties, in terms

a State Bank of india

n 36 monthly instaiments of As 847222 SaMing from 307082021 Extension of par passy chargs over the securily avalable o 3B excluding parsonal fusrantes.

10.60%

20 Quarterly installments of Rs, 50,00,000 starting from April 2023 First pari passu charge on immovable property situated at SP-3, SKS Indusirial Ares, Reengus ext, Sikar, Rajacthan and
first pari passu charge on entire movable fixed assets of the company. Personal guarantee of Sheikh Naseem and Shivani

Shein.

Term Loan 10.50%

First 12 instaliments of Rs. §.25,000 anc 13 to &0 instaliments of As. 14,06,250 Personal guarantee of Sheikh Naseem and Shivani Sheith ang

pari passu basis yet 10 be obtained

charge on an

Vehicle Loan £50%

1 84 EAI of Rs. 63387

Vehicle Loan 9.60%

Im 50 EMI of R, 35341/~ First and exclusive charge on Vehide

Vehiche Laan

1 50 EM of Rs. 60905 First and exciusive charge on Vehicle

Vehicle Loan 785

In §0 EMI of Rs. 35910/~ First and exchusive chasge on Vehicle

b Bajaj Financs Limited Term Loan 500.00

In &0 instalmets of Rs. 833333/~ Persanal guaranter of Sheith Naseem and Shivani Shelkh, br backed letter of comiort from shers energy Imited, Fist pari

sikarand entire

2 .
4 J —
RSP RO

oF




SHERA ENERGY LIMITED
{Formerly Known as SHERA ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED)
Regd- Office F-269-8, Road No. 13 V.K. Industrial Area laipur , Rajasthan India -302013

Notes to the Consalidated Financial Statements for the year ended on 31st March '24 (Amount in Lakhs)
SR Ne. Lender Nature of Facility Loan Outstanding as on 31st March,'24  Rate of Interest/Margin ‘Repayment Terms. Security / Principal terms and conditians. Callateral Security / Other Condition
14.2 Short Term Borrowing
SHERA ENERGY LIMITED
Ist Pari Passu charge on af the current assets of the (1] il entire plant i pany
compary 121 Pari Pasu Chasge of factory land & building situated at G 1-84] by Equitable Mortgage) Kaladers Incustris! Aren,

Chomy,
[3] Fari pasu Charge of factory kand & bullding situsted at F-132, Kaladera industrial Ares, Chomu, faipur in the name of
Shera Metal and Engineers
factory land & t . Kaladera , Chormu, Jaipur in the
i State Bank of india Cach Credt Limit 510000 228585 9.35% On Demand name of Shera Metal and Engineers
[S] Pari Pasu Charge of factory lond & bullding stuated st C-950(4-2). Rosd No. 14, VKIA, Jaigur in the name of Shera
Metal and Ergineers.

(6] Pari Pasu Charge of factory land & building situated at F-269(B. Road Ne. 13, VKA, Jaipur in the name of Shera Metal
‘ardEnginears
(7] The above loans have been guaranteed by directors Shefkh Naseem & Snivani Sheikh and further corporate
rantee of Shers Metal [ Sheikh Naseem) and Keshav El Private Limited
Unsecured (:‘mnm.-u:v.ummmmqm|wanmmthmmhmmwm
2 Viveit Capital Urmited Gl Pancs Linik: T . P O D Guarantee of Isha Infra Powsr Private Limited & Charige on the Assets Funded from VCPL Uimits
[3) 15t Pari Fassu charge on entire current assets (present and future |, Fraw
3 Bank Of Mahrasa Cash Cradit Limit 2400,00 183836 5.90% On Demand ""‘""““"""""""'*_'m'm""" + WIP & Finisherd the campany . B receatie
SHERA METAL PRIVATE LIMITED
Ist charge on entire current assets of the company. Exclusive charge on residantial flat no. 201 second ficor. krishna Enclave I, situate at Plot No. C-2, Gokulpura, Kahwar
Rosd_laipur
Cash Credit 66407 105% On Demand Secend charge on ol fixed assets Induding ledlary and & bullding on Fiot No. SP1-3, RIICO Indusirial Ares, SK5 Reengus
1 State Bank of India 1000,00 £xt, Sthar
of 15,60,000 shares of the owned by Sheikh Naseem
peRc 2777 e On Dosaind mlmmmm-mmw,mmmumwmmm
Keshav Elecricals .
rte 44,00 % Ferional Guarantee of Shekh Naseem and Shivani Sheih
2 ICICH Bank. Channel Finance 500.00 459383 rate of interest 1050 % On Demand L

PA

Rajputana Industries Limited (Formerly known as Rajputana Industries Private Limited)

st parl pessu Charge on ERTrE CUTTENt EFEls Gf the 3 Par passu charge on Teciory land & Gulding Sruated at Fiot Mo 57 -3, RGO Industrial Aves, Resngus TRl Siar,
1 State Bank of India Cash Credit Limit 560.00 46192 11.50% 01 Demand company Rajasthan. 2. Pari passu chargs over all the fixed assets.3,




SHERA ENERGY LIMITED

(Formerly Known as SHERA ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED)

Regd- Office F-269-B, Road No. 13 V.K. Industrial Area Jaipur, Rajasthan,India -302013

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, '24

Note - 22 - Revenue From Operations

(Amount In Lakhs)

Particulars Year ended 31st March, '24 Year ended 31st March, '23
Sale of Products
Export Sales 4,452.00 7,448.91
Domestic Sales 82,975.94 62,125.34
Other Operating Revenue 82.48 65.04
Total 87,510.42 69,639.29
Note - 23 - Other Income
Particulars

Year ended 31st March, '24

Year ended 31st March, '23

Interest Income

111.19 73.73

Gain on Foreign Exchange Fluctuation (net) 1.24 -
Subsidy / Grant Received - 61.59

Other Non Operating Income 6.31 -

Profit On Sale Of Fixed Assets 2.2 -
Total 121.46 135.32

23.1 Interest Income comprises:
Interest on Loans and Advances

Interest from Banks on Deposit 108.27 67.70
Interest on Income Others 0.61 1.61
Interest on Income tax Refund 231 3.81
Interest Income on Lease Deposit 0.61
Total 111.19 73.73

Note - 24 - Cost Of Materials Consumed

Particulars Year ended 31st March, '24 Year ended 31st March, '23

Opening Stock at the beginning of the year 1,867.29 2,061.55
A'dd : Punfhases and Incidental Expenses (Net of returns, claims/ 82,049.29 64,861.30
discount, if any) '
Less : Closing Stock at the end of the year 2,575.64 1,867.29
Total 81,340.94 65,055.56

Note - 25 - Changes In Inventories Of Finished Goods, Work-In-Progress and Stock-In-Trade

Particulars

Year ended 31st March, '24

Year ended 31st March, '23

Opening Stock
Work-in-Progress

12,371.30 10,248.03

Finished Goods / Stock-in Trade 1,773.27 1,482.19
14,144.57 11,730.22

Closing Stock

Work-in-Progress 16,856.57 12,371.30
Finished Goods / Stock-in Trade 278.06 1,773.27
17,134.63 14,144.57

Total (2,990.05) (2,414.35)




SHERA ENERGY LIMITED
(Formerly Known as SHERA ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED)

Regd- Office F-269-B, Road No. 13 V.K. Industrial Area Jaipur , Rajasthan,India -302013

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, '24

Note - 26 - Employee Benefit Expenses

Particulars Year ended 31st March, '24 Year ended 31st March, '23
Salaries and Wages 819.14 674.05
Contributions to Provident and Other Fund 60.03 49.56
Director's Remuneration 127.05 93.80
Gratuity and Leave Encashment (net of reversals, if any) 26.79 21.82
Staff Welfare and Bouns Expenses 204.75 173.14
Total 1,237.76 1,012.37
Note - 27 - Finance Costs
Particulars Year ended 31st March, '24 Year ended 31st March, '23

Financial Expenses to Bank

Interest to Bank 1,701.77 895.94
Bill Discounting Charges 684.45 473.21
Bank Charges 306.92 244.50
Financial Expenses to Others

Interest from/to Suppliers & Others 319.05 608.18
Interest on Duties & Taxes 14.01 13.22
Financial Expenses on Buyer Credit / FLC - 0.81
Interest on unsecured loan 0.94 4.36
Interest Expenses on EIR 8.94 8.74

Total 3,036.08 2,248.96

Note - 28 - Depreciation & Amortisation Expenses

Particluars Year ended 31st March, '24 Year ended 31st March, '23

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipments 526.13 464.49
Depreciation on Right of Use Assets 25.20 27.50
Amortisation of Lease Hold Land 2.79 2.89
Amortisation of Intangible Assets 0.09 0.19
Total 554.21 495.07

Note - 29 - Other Expenses

Particulars Year ended 31st March, '24 Year ended 31st March, '23

Manufacturing & Service Cost

Power & Fuel Exp 1,408.02 1,134.24
Labour & Job Work Expenses 444.63 301.08
Freight & Transportation 115.43 25.27
Repairs & Maintenance Expenses 2.55 14.37
Testing Fees 0.70 0.38
Rent Expenses 13.03 2.05
Water Expenses 135 1.16
Total Manufacturing & Service Cost 1,985.71 1,478.55




SHERA ENERGY LIMITED

(Formerly Known as SHERA ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, '24

Particulars

Year ended 31st March, '24

Year ended 31st March, '23

Administration, Selling & Other Expenses
Auditors Remuneration

8.40 5.70
Commission on Sales 42.33 64.19
Consultancy Fees 97.34 77.31
Carriage Outwards 206.57 160.30
Conveyance & Travelling Expenses 16.73 23.53
Deduction by Electricity Board 1.62 -
Director's Sitting Fees 4.65 5.60
Duties & Taxes 74.35 29.94
Export Expenses 34.11 89.95
Loss on Foreign Exchange Rate Difference = 5.74
Insurance Expenses 70.28 67.43
Office Expenses 37.80 16.86
License & Membership Fees 6.61 21.27
Printing & Stationery 751 8.34
Rent Expenses 2 9.00 0.66
Repairs & Maintenance Exp 2.57 2.69
Sales Promotion Expenses 2246 4385
Telephone Expenses 5.29 6.41
Vehicle Running & Maintenance Expenses 22,51 20.99
Expected Credit Loss (Doubtful Deht) 9.60 11.59
Other Expenses 1.62 -
Write Off A/c 58.02 -
Trademark Rotalty 18.33 -
Market Making Services 29.08 -
Corporate Social Resporsibility 15.55 B
TOTAL Administration, Selling & Other Expenses 802.33 644,15
TOTAL 2,788.04 2,122.70

Note - 30 - Tax Expense

Particulars

Year ended 31st March, '24

Year ended 31st March, '23

Tax Expenses 270.25 224.24
Deffered Tax Expenses/(Reversal) 209.82 119.19
Total 480.07 343.43




SHERA ENERGY LIMITED
(Formerly Known as SHERA ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, '24 (Amount In Lakhs)

Note-31 - Earnings Per Share (EPS)

Particulure For The Year Ended For The Year Ended
31st March '24 31st March '23
Net Profit / (Loss) for calculation of basic / diluted EPS 1,187.72 761.95
Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares in calculating Basic 227.88 204.15
Basic and Diluted Earnings/(Loss) Per Share 5.21 3.73

Nominal Value of Equity Shares 10.00 10.00

Note-32- Details of Employee Benefits:

The Company has the following post-employment benefit plans:

A. Defined Contribution Plan

Contribution to defined contribution plan recognised as expense for the year is as under:

The Company offers its employees benefits under defined contribution plans in the form of provident fund. Provident fund cover

Partiilie For The Year Ended For The Year Ended
31st March '24 31st March '23
Contribution to provident fund and other Fund 60.03 49.56

B. Defined Benefit Plan - Gratuity:
(i) The Company administers its employees’ gratuity scheme funded liability. The present value of the liability for the defined benefit

(i) Gratuity benefits in India are governed by the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. The key features are as under

Benefits Offered 15/26* salary* Duration of service

Salary Definition Basic Salary Including Dearness Allowance (if any)

Benefit Cejling Benefit Ceiling of Rs 20 Lakhs

Vesting Conditions 5 Years of Continuous Service (Not Applicable In Case of Death/ Disability)
Benefit Eligibility Upon Death or resignation or withdrawalor retirement

Retirement Age 60 Years

(iii) Characteristics of defined benefit plans and risks associated with them:
Valuation of defined benefit plan are performed on certain basic set of pre-determined assumptions and other regulatory framework
A. Actuarial Risk:

It is the risk that benefits will cost more than expected. This can arise due to one of the following reasons:

Adverse Salary Growth Experience:

Salary hikes that are higher than the assumed salary escalation will result into an increase in Obligation at a rate that is higher than
expected.

Variability in mortality rates: If actual mortality rates are higher than assumed mortality rate assumption than the Gratuity Benefits
will be paid earlier than expected. Since there is no condition of vesting on the death benefit, the acceleration of cashflow will lead to
an actuarial loss or gain depending on the relative values of the assumed salary growth and discount rate.

Variability in withdrawal rates: If actual withdrawal rates are higher than assumed withdrawal rate assumption than the Gratuity
Benefits will be paid earlier than expected. The impact of this will depend on whether the benefits are vested as at the resignation

date. =



SHERA ENERGY LIMITED
(Formerly Known as SHERA ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, '24 (Amount In Lakhs)
B. Investment Risk:

For funded plans that rely on insurers for ma naging the assets, the value of assets certified by the insurer may not be the fair value of

instruments backing the liability. In such cases, the present value of the assets is independent of the future discount rate. This can

result in wide fluctuations in the net liability or the funded status if there are significant changes in the discount rate during the inter-
valuation period.

C. Liquidity Risk:

Employees with high salaries and long durations or those higher in hierarchy, accumulate significant level of benefits. If some of such
employees resign/retire from the company there can be strain on the cashflows.

D. Market Risk:

Market risk is a collective term for risks that are related to the changes and fluctuations of the financial markets. One actuarial
assumption that has a material effect is the discount rate. The discount rate reflects the time value of money. An increase in discount
rate leads to decrease in Defined Benefit Obligation of the plan benefits & vice versa. This assumption depends on the yields on the

corporate/government bonds and hence the valuation of liability is exposed to fluctuations in the yields as at the valuation date.

E. Legislative Risk:

Legislative risk is the risk of increase in the plan liabilities or reduction in the plan assets due to change in the legislation/regulation.
The government may amend the Payment of Gratuity Act thus requiring the companies to pay higher benefits to the employees. This

will directly affect the present value of the Defined Benefit Obligation and the same will have to be recognized immediately in the
year when any such amendment is effective.

B. Changes in the Present value of Obligation

For The Year Ended For The Year Ended

Particulars

L 31st March '24 31st March 23
Present Value of Obligation as at the beginning 106.66 70.74
Current Service Cost 23.64 18.98
Interest Expense or Cost 7.57 523
Re-measurement (or Actuarial) (gain) / loss
arising from:
- change in financial assumptions 3.96 (7.55)
- change in demographic assumptions - s
- experience variance (28.69) 19.27
Past Service Cost - -
Benefits Paid - -
Present Value of Obligation as at the end of the 113.14 106.67
year
Bifurcation of Actuarial losses/ (gains) -
Actuarial losses/ (gains) arising from change in 3.96 (7.55)
financial assumptions
Actuarial losses/ (gains) arising from change in _ g
demographic assumptions
Actuarial losses/ (gains) arising from (28.69) 19.27
experience adjustments
Actuarial losses/ (gains) (24.73) 11.72
Bifurcation of Present Value of Benefit Obligation ¥
Current - Amount due within one year I 4.97 3.83
Non-Current - Amount due after one year = ~ 108.17 102.84
Total 113.14 106.67
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, '24

Expected Benefit Payments in Future Years

(Projections are for current members and their currently accumulated benefits)

(Amount In Lakhs)

Year1 4.97 3.83
Year 2 4.76 4.26
Year 3 6.27 4.46
Year 4 5.38 7.00
Year 5 11.57 4.89
Year 6 and above 40.49 90.95

Sensitivity Analysis of Defined Benefit Obligation with
references to Key Assumptions

Particulars

For The Year Ended
31st March '24

For The Year Ended
31st March '23

Discount Rate Sensitivity

Increase by 1% 100.17 95.73
Decrease by 1% 127.24 119.74
Salary growth rate Sensitivity
Increase by 1% 127.27 119.79
Decrease by 1% 99.95 95.51
Withdrawal rate (W.R.) Sensitivity
Increase by 1% 113.92 107.40
Decrease by 1% 110.70 105.88
For The Year Ended For The Year Ended

Particulars

31st March '24

31st March '23

Amounts recognized in Balance Sheet
Net Liability / (Asset) recognised in Balance

47.04 44.64
Sheet

Amounts recognized in Statement of Profit

and Loss

Current Service Cost 23.64 18.98
Net interest on net Defined Liability / (Asset) 757 0.97
Expected return on plan assets (4.42) 0.82
Net actuarial losses (gains) recognised in the (24.06) 16.51
year

Expenses recognised in Statement of Profit 2.73 37.28
and Loss
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, '24
Actuarial Assumptions

(Amount In Lakhs)

2 For The Year Ended For The Year Ended
Particulars

31st March '24 31st March '23

Discount Rate 7.10% 7.40%

Expected rate of salary increase 6.00% 6.00%

Expected Return on Plan Assets

Mortality Rates

Rate of Employee Turnover
Retirement Age

Indian Assured Lives
Mortality (2012-14) Ult.

5% to 1%
60

Indian Assured Lives
Mortality (2012-14) Ult.

5% to 1%
60

Note- 33- Contingent Liabilities and Capital Commitments

Particulars

As On 31st March '24

As On 31st March '23

(1) Contingent Liabilities
a) Corporate Guarantees given By Company

4,230.00 3,230.00
b) Bank Guarrantees 1,275.11 1,728.00
c) Direct Tax* 491 2.50
d) Indirect Tax* 50.96 101.68

*To the extent quantifiable and ascertainable

Note- 34- Segment Reporting

Looking to the nature of Business, Company is operating under single Operating segement hence Segement Reporting is not

Note -35- LEASES (Right to Use of Assets)

The Company’s significant leasing arrangements are in respect of Land and buildings and office premises taken on lease and license

basis.

The Company has recorded the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments discounted at the incremental borrowing rate
and the ROU asset at its carrying amount. The weighted average incremental borrowing rate applied to lease liabilities is 10.00 %.

The break-up of current and non-current lease liabilities is as follows:

Particulars

As On 31st March '24

As On 31st March '23

Current Lease Liabilities
Non - Current Lease Liabilities
Total

36.64

36.64
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, '24 (Amount In Lakhs)
The movement in lease liabilities is as follows:

For the year ended on  For the year ended on

Particulars
31st March '24 31st March '23
Balance at the beginning 36.64 72.98
Addition during the year . -
Finance cost accrued 1.86 5.66
Payment of lease liabilities 38.50 42.00
Deduction / Reversal During the year
Balance at the end (0.00) 36.64

The details of the contractual maturities of lease liabilities on an undiscounted basis are as follows:

Particulars As at 31st March, '24  As On 31st March '23
Not later than one year - 38.50
1-2 Years - -
2-3 Years - -

More than 3 Years - -

Note - 36 —~ Financial Instruments

Financial Risk Management — Objectives and Policies

The Company’s financial liabilities mainly comprise the loans and borrowings in domestic currency, money related to capital
expenditures, trade and other payables. The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance the Company’s operations. The
Company'’s financial assets comprise mainly of investments, security deposits, cash and cash equivalents, other balances with banks,
trade and other receivables that derive directly from its business operations.

The Company is exposed to the Market Risk, Credit Risk and Liquidity Risk from its financial instruments.

The Management of the Company has implemented a risk management system which is monitored by the Board of Directors of the
Company. The general conditions for compliance with the requirements for proper and future-oriented risk management within the
Company are set out in the risk management principles. These principles aim at encouraging all members of staff to responsibly deal
with risks as well as supporting a sustained process to improve risk awareness. The guidelines on risk management specify risk
management processes, compulsory limitations, and the application of financial instruments. The risk management system aims to
identify, assess, mitigate the risks in order to minimize the potential adverse effect on the Company’s financial performance.

The following disclosures summarize the Company’s exposure to the financial risks and the information regarding use of derivatives
employed to manage the exposures to such risks. Quantitative Sensitivity Analysis has been provided to reflect the impact of
reasonably possible changes in market rate on financial results, cash flows and financial positions of the Company.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, '24 (Amount In Lakhs)

A. Financial Assets and Liabilities

As at 31st March '24

Particulars Amortised Cost FVTOCI
* %
Assets Measured at
Investments* - -
Trade receivables 11,403.90 -
Cash and Cash Equivalent 402.01 .
Other Bank Balances 1,189.82 -
Loans 168.33 -
Other Financial Assets 534.13 -
Total 13,698.19 -
Liabilities Measured at
Borrowings (including current maturities of 11,963.86 -
non-current borrowings)
Trade payables 14,528.56 -
Other Financial Liabilities 3,719.00 -
Total 30,211.42 -
As at 31st March '23
Particulars Amortised Cost FVTOCI

* %

Assets Measured at
Investments*

Trade receivables 9,458.27 -
Cash and Cash Equivalent 346.70 -
Other Bank Balances 968.86 -
Loans 132.74 -
Other Financial Assets 328.11 -
Total 11,234.68 -
Liabilities Measured at

Borrowings (including current maturities of 11;273.38 -
non-current borrowings)

Trade payables 10,025.34 -
Other Financial Liabilities 4,246.31 -
Total 25,545.03 -

(*) Investment in subsidiaries are measured at cost as per Ind AS 27, “Separate financial statements”, and hence not presented here.

(**) Fair value of financial assets and liabilities measured at amortized cost approximates their respective carrying values as the
management has assessed that there is no significant movement in factor such as discount rates, interest rates, credit risk from the
(***) The financial instruments measured at FVTPL represents current investments and derivative assets having been valued using
level 2 valuation hierarchy.

Fair value hierarchy

The fair value of financial instruments as referred to in note below has been classified into three categories depending on the inputs
The categories used are as follows:

Level 1: Quoted prices for identical instruments in an active market

Level 2: Directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices) observable market inputs, other than Leuei 1inputs; and

Level 3: Inputs which are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs). Fair values Fre qetgrmmed in\whole or in part

“\
N
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, '24 (Amount In Lakhs)
B. Market Risk

Market Risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market

(a) Interest Rate Risk

Interest Rate Risk is the risk that fair value or future cash outflows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in
market interest rates. An upward movement in the interest rate would adversely affect the borrowing cost of the Company. The
Company is exposed to long term and short - term borrowings. The Company manages interest rate risk by monitoring its mix of fixed
and floating rate instruments and taking actions as necessary to maintain an appropriate balance. The Company has not used any

interest rate derivatives.
Exposure to Interest Rate Risk

Particulars As at 31st March '24  As On 31st March '23
Borrowing bearing fixed rate of interest 1,304.85 1,300.90
Borrowing bearing variable rate of interest 10,659.01 9,972.48

Sensitivity Analysis
Profit / (Loss) estimates to higher / lower interest rate expense from borrowings bearing variable rate of interest as a result of

Particulars(*) As at 31st March '24  As On 31st March '23
Interest Rate — Increase by 50 Basis Points (53.30) (49.86)
Interest Rate — Decrease by 50 Basis Points 53.30 49.86

(*) holding all other variable constant. Tax impact not considered.

(b) Foreign Currency Risk

The Company is exposed to foreign exchange risk arising from foreign currency transactions, primarily with respect to the US Dollar.
Exposure to Foreign Currency Risk

The Carrying amount of Company’s unhedged Foreign Currency denominated monetary items are as follows:

As at 31st March '24

Particulars - -
Amount in USD Amount in Rs.
Net Unhedged Assets (Trade Receivables, Other Receivables, & Loans Given) 1.64 136.73
Net Unhedged Liabilities (0.92) (76.98)
Net Exposure Assets / (Liabilities) 0.72 59.75

; As at 31st March '23
Particulars

Amount in USD Amount in Rs.
Net Unhedged Assets (Trade Receivables, Other Receivables, & Loans Given) 8.57 705.59
Net Unhedged Liabilities (0.90) (74.24)
Net Exposure Assets / (Liabilities) 7.67 631.35

Sensitivity Analysis
The sensitivity of profit or (loss) to changes in the exchange rates arises mainly from foreign currency denominated financial
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, '24 (Amount In Lakhs)
particiline As at 31st March '24
Amount in USD Amount in Rs.
INR / USD - Increase by 5% 0.04 2.99
INR / USD — Decrease by 5% (0.04) (2.99)
Particilats As ?t 31st March '23
Amount in USD Amount in Rs.
INR / USD - Increase by 5% 0.38 31.57
INR / USD - Decrease by 5% (0.38) (31.57)

(*) holding all other variable constant. Tax impact not considered.

(c) Other Price Risk
Other Price Risk is the Risk that the fair value of a financial instrument will fluctuate due to changes in market traded price. The

C. Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that a counterparty fails to discharge its obligation to the Company. The Company’s exposure to credit risk is
The Company assesses and manages credit risk based on internal credit rating system. Internal credit rating is performed for each
Based on business environment in which the Company operates, a default on a financial asset is considered when the counter party
Financial assets {other than trade receivables) that expose the entity to credit risk are managed and categorized as follows:

Basis of categorisation Asset class exposed to credit Provision for expected credit loss
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Other 12 Months expected credit loss.
Low credit risk Bank Balances, Loans and Other

Financial Assets

12 Months expected credit loss, unless credit risk
has increased significantly since initial

Moderate credit risk Other Financial Assets recognition, in which case allowance is measured
at life time expected credit loss

Life time expected credit loss (when there is
High credit risk Other Financial Assets significant deterioration) or specific provision
whichever is higher
Financial assets (other than trade receivables) that expose the entity to credit risk (Gross exposure): —

Particulars As at 31st March '24  As On 31st March '23
Low Credit Risk

Cash and cash equivalents 402.01 346.70
Bank Balances other than above 1,189.82 968.86
Loans 168.33 132.74
Other Financial Assets 148.03 152.78

Total 1,908.19 1,601.08
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, '24 (Amount In Lakhs)
(i) Cash and cash equivalent and bank balance:

Credit risk related to-cash and cash equivalents and bank balance is managed by only accepting highly rated banks and diversifying
bank deposits and accounts in different banks.

(ii) Loans and Other financial assets measured at amortized cost:

Other financial assets measured at amortized cost includes Security Deposit to various authorities , Loans to staff and other
receivables. Credit risk related to these other financial assets is managed by monitoring the recoverability of such amounts
continuously, while at the same time internal control system in place ensure the amounts are within defined limits.

(iii) Trade receivables:

Life time expected credit loss is provided for trade receivables. Based on business environment in which the Company operates, a
default on a financial asset is considered when the counter party fails to make payments within the agreed time period as per
contract. Loss rates reflecting defaults are based on actual credit loss experience and considering differences between current and
historical economic conditions. Assets are written off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovery, such as a debtor declaring
bankruptcy or a litigation decided against the Company. The Company continues to engage with parties whose balances are written
off and attempts to enforce repayment. Recoveries made are recognized in statement of profit and loss.

{(A) Expected credit losses:
Expected credit loss for trade receivables under simplified approach:
The Company recognizes lifetime expected credit losses on trade receivables & other financial assets using a simplified approach,

Particulars Expected Loss Rate
All Receivables excluding Related Parties 0.50%

(Rs. in Lakhs)
Movement in Expected Credit Loss Allowance For the year ended For the year ended
on Trade Receivables 31st March '24 31st March '23
Bafzfmce at the beginning of the reporting 47.53 35.94
period
Loss.Alfowance measured at lifetime expected 9.60 11.59
credit losses
Balance at the end of reporting period 57.13 47.53

D. Liquidity Risk

Liquidity Risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in raising the funds to meet the commitments associated with
Financing arrangements:

The Company had access to the following undrawn borrowing facilities at the end of the reporting period:

For the year ended For the year ended
31st March '24 31st March '23

Particulars

Expiring within One Year
- CC/EPC Facility 3,451.23 783.65
- Invoice Discounting Facility -
Expiring beyond One Year
The cash credit and other facilities may be drawn at any time and may be terminated by the bank without notice.

Maturities of Financial Liabilities:
The tables below analyze the Company’s financial liabilities into relevant maturity based on their contractual maturities for all non-
derivative financial liabilities. The amounts disclosed in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows. Balances due within
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, '24 (Amount In Lakhs)
E. Capital Management

The Company’s capital management objectives are to ensure the company’s ability to continue as a going concern, to provide an
adequate return to share holders

The Company monitors capital on the basis of the carrying amount of equity less cash and cash equivalents as presented on the face
of balance sheet. Management assesses the Company’s capital requirements in order to maintain an efficient overall financing

The Company manages its capital on the basis of Net Debt to Equity Ratio which is Net Debt (Total Borrowings net of Cash and Cash
Equivalents) divided by total equity.

Particulars As at 31st March '24  As On 31st March '23
Total Borrowings 11,963.86 11,273.38
Less: Cash and Cash Equivalents 402.01 346.70
Net Debt (A) 11,561.85 10,926.68
Total Equity (B) 10,692.05 8,914.27
Capital Gearing Ratio (B/A) 0.92 0.82

The Company has complied with the covenants as per the terms and conditions of the major borrowing facilities throughout the

Note - 37 - Balance confirmation of Receivables

Confirmation letters have not been obtained from all the parties in respect of Trade Receivable, Other Non- Current Assets and Other
Current Assets. Accordingly, the balances of the accounts are subject to confirmation, reconciliation and consequent adjustments, if
any.

Note - 38 — Balance Confirmation of Payables

Confirmation letters have not been obtained from all the parties in respect of Trade Payable and other current liabilities. Accordingly,
the balances of the accounts are subject to confirmation, reconciliation and consequent adjustments, if any.

Note - 39 — Events occurring after the Balance sheet Date

The Group evaluates events and transactions that occur subsequent to the balance sheet date but prior to approval of the financial
statements to determine the necessity for recognition and/or reporting of any of these events and transactions in the financial
statements. There are no subsequent events to be recognized or reported that are not already disclosed.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, '24 (Amount in Lakhs)

Annexure "A"
Maturity Table of Financial Liabilities

As at 31st March '24

Particulars Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3 years Total

B i includi turiti on-
orrow.lngs by udmg.current m.a F'T’t.’es o cursein 7722.35 1111.23 847.09 2296.95 11,977.62

borrowing and excluding lease liabilities)
Less: IND As effect 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13.76
Total 7,722.35 1,111.23 847.09 2,296.95 11,963.86
Trade payables 14528.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,528.56
Other financial liabilities 3719.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,715.00
Total 25,969.91 1,111.23 847.09 2,296.95 30,211.42
As at 31st March '23

Particulars Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3 years Total
Bormw.mgs (|ncludmg.current n?atyrtftes of non- current 7,426.10 1,067.93 865.91 1,929.07 11,289.01
borrowing and excluding lease liabilities)
Less: IND As effect - - - - 15.63
Total 7,426.10 1,067.93 865.91 1,929.07 11,273.38
Trade payables 10,025.34 - - - 10,025.34
Other financial liabilities 4,246.31 - - - 4,246.31
Total 21,697.75 1,067.93 865.91 1,929.07 25,545.03
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, ‘24

Note:40:- Related Parties Transaction

Disclosure of transactions with Related Parties, as required by Ind AS 24 “Related Party Disclosures”

has been set out below. Related

parties as defined under clause 9 of the Ind AS 24 have been identified on the basis of representations made by the management and

information available with the Company.

Details of reiated party transactions during the year ended 31st March ‘24 & 31st March '23 and balances outstanding as at 31st

March '24 & 31st March '23

Sr No Name Of Relationship

Name Of Related Parties

1 Directors/ Key Managerial Personal

Sheikh Naseem
Shivani Sheikh
Piyush Sharma

2 Relative of Director

Shera Metals & Engineers
Sahil Sheikh
Kshama Agarwal
Sudhir Garg
Shree Khatushyamji Metal Industries Pvt. Ltd.
Subhash Chand Agarwal

Sr No. Particulars

Transaction for Transaction for year
year ended on ended on 31st
31st March '24  March '23

1 Interest Payment
Sheikh Naseem
Shivani Sheikh
Shree Khatu Shyam Ji Metal Ind.Pvt Ltd
Sudhir Garg
Sahil Sheikh

2 Rent Payment
Shera Metals & Engineers
Subhashchand Agarwal

3 Managerial Remuneration/Salary
Sheikh Naseem
Shivani Sheikh
Piyush Sharma
Sahil Sheikh

4 Employee Benefit Expenses
Kshama Agarwal
Subhash Chand Agarwal

5 Sales (Excluding Duties & Taxes)
Shree Khatushyamji Metal Industries Pvt. Ltd.

9.31 12.36
4.14 2.94
82.23 110.53
6.75 6.75
1.38
51.10 43.20
= 0.60
47.25 39.00
66.00 39.00
13.80 14.90
26.47 17.55
4.20 3.80
4.20 3.80

& o

A i;l-Pn;\‘o ¢ 687.85 0.00

S




SHERA ENERGY LTD
(Formerly Known as SHERA ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED)

Transaction for Transaction for year
Sr No. Sr No. year ended on ended on 31st
31st March '24 March '23

6 Purchase (Excluding Duties & Taxes)
Shree Khatushyamji Metal Industries Pvt. Ltd. 618.43 0.00

7 Other Operative Revenues (J/w Received)
Shera Metals & Engineers - 8.86

8 Other Operative Expenses
Shera Metals & Engineers 15:17 7.39

9 Loan Taken

Sheikh Naseem 89.00 -
Sahil Sheikh 50.00 -
Shivani Sheikh 67.00 41.75
Shree Khatu Shyam ji Metal IND. PVT LTD - 2.50

10 Loan Repaid

Sheikh Naseem 90.49 27.65
Shivani Sheikh 91.00 25.76
Sahil Sheikh 3511 -
Shree Khatu Shyam ji Metal IND. PVT LTD - 8.50
11 Expense
Shivani Sheikh 0.11 -
Sahil Sheikh 18.02 41.08
Sheikh Naseem 2.48 2.00

12 Share Capital
Shree Khatu Shyam ji Metal IND. PVT LTD - 720.00




SHERA ENERGY LTD
(Formerly Known as SHERA ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED)

Details of balance outstanding at the end of year

e No Particibiice Balance Ason  Balance As on 31st
: 31st March '24 March '23

1 Trade Payables
Kshama Agarwal

0.35 0.35

Subhash Chand Agarwal 0.35 0.35

Piyush Sharma - 1.76
2 Unsecured Borrowings

Sheikh Naseem 192.75 164.33

Shivani Sheikh 36.43 59.92

Shera Metals & Engineers - 1.00

Shree Khatu Shyam Ji Metal Ind.Pvt Ltd 833.92 828.71

Sudhir Garg 75.00 75.00

Sahil Sheikh 16.27 -
3 Trade Receivables

Shree Khatu Shyam Ji Metal Ind.Pvt Ltd 3.10 -




SHERA ENERGY LIMITED
(Formerly Known as SHERA ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED)
Regd- Office F-269-B, Road No. 13 V.K. Industrial Area Jaipur, Rajasthan,India -302013

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, '24

Note - 41- Trade Receivables Ageing Schedule
As at 31st March, ‘24

Outstanding for following periods fram due date of payment
Particulars < 6 Months- 1.2 2-3 -

Not Due than 6 1 Yegr Years Yaiir than 3 Total
Months Years
Considered Good - 10,622.82 838.20 - - - 11,461.03
Which have significant increase |N credit risk - - - - - -
Credit Impaired - - - - - - -
Less: Allowance for doubtful debts - - - - - - (57.13)
Trade Receivables - 10,622.82 838.20 - - - 11,403.90

Note :- Trade Receivable Ageing schedule including related parties

As at 31st March, ‘23

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Less More
Particul M - 1- -
articulars Not Due thang SMonthe.. 3-2 *"3  thans Total

1Year Years Years

Months Years
Considered Good - 8,529.84 1.53 1.44 546.82 426.16 9,505.80
Which have significant increase IN credit risk 7 “ = - @ R 2
Credit Impaired % = - “ - R =
Less: Allowance for doubtful debts - - - - - - (47.53)
Trade Receivables - 8,529.84 1.53 1.44 546.82 426.16 9,458.27
Note :- Trade Receivable Ageing schedule including related parties
Note — 42— Trade Payables Ageing Schedule
As at 31st March, '24
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Less More
. SIS -
Pascuary Not Due than 6 & Moy £ s than 3 Total
1Year Years Years
Months Years
MSME - 73.13 - - - - 73.13
Others - 14,365.48 89.95 - - - 14,455.43
Disputed dues- MSME - - - - - - -
Disputed dues- Others - - - - - - -
Trade Payahles - 14,438.61 89.95 - - - 14,528.56
As at 31st March, '23
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Less More
i - 32 -3
Rieticulars Not Due than 6 S Montte 1 3 than 3 Total
1Year Years Years
Months Years
MSME 9817.57 9,817.57
Others 111.41 0.37 9.50 68.48 18.01 207.77
Disputed dues- MSME i
Disputed dues- Others =
Trade Payables 9,928.98 - 0.37 9.50 68.48 18.01 10,025.34




SHERA ENERGY LIMITED

(Formerly Known as SHERA ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED)

Regd- Office F-269-B, Road No. 13 V.K, Industrial Area Jaipur, Rajasthan,India -302013
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, '24

Note - 43 - Capital Work in Progress Ageing Schedule

As at 31st March, '24

(Amount in Lakhs)

Amount in CWIP for a period of

Particulars Less than 1-2 2-3 Mo
than 3 Total
1year Years Years
Years
Projects in progress 522.60 522.60
Projects temporarily suspended -
As at 31st March, '23 (Amount in Lakhs)
Amount in CWIP for a period of
Particulars Lessthan 1-2 2-3 o
than 3 Total
1year Years Years
Years
20.44 193.04 213.48

Projects in progress
Projects temporarily suspended




SHERA ENERGY LIMITED
(Formerly Known as SHERA ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED)
Regd- Office F-269-B, Road No. 13 V.K. Industrial Area Jaipur , Rajasthan,India -302013

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, '24

Note - 44— Additional regulatory information

reements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) are held in the name of the Company.
B)The Company does not have any investment property.

C)The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right-of-Use Assets) and Intangible
assets.

as on 31st March 2023:

E)No proceedings have been initiated or pending against the company for holding any benami property under the
Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and the rules made thereunder

F)The tompany is not declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.

Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956.

H) No Scheme of Arrangements has been approved by the Competent Authority in terms of sections 230 to 237 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

) The company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the
undrstanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Intermediary shall directly or indirectly lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever (Ultimate Beneficiaries) by or on behalf of the
tompany or provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

1) The company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party)
with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the company shall directly or indirectly lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever (Ultimate Beneficiaries) by or on behalf of the
Funding Party or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

K) No transactions has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessment under the
Income Tax Act, 1961. There are no such previously unrecorded income or related assets.

L) The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.

M) The Provision of Section 135 of the Companies Act 2013 in relation to Corporate Social Responsibility are
applicable to the Company during the period and hence reporting under this clause is below :

2



SHERA ENERGY LIMITED
(Formerly Known as SHERA ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED)
Regd- Office F-269-B, Road No. 13 V.K. Industrial Area Jaipur , Rajasthan,India -302013

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 24

1. Gross amount required to be spent: (Amt. in Lakhs)
Sr No. Year Ended Prescribed CSR Expenditure
1 31-Mar-24 10.09

2. Amount spent for the period/years ended:

Sr No. Year Ended Other Than Construction/ Acquisition of Assets

1 31-Mar-24 15.55

3. Amount outstanding to be Spent:

Sr No. Year Endec ' Other Than Construction/ Acquisition of Assets
1 31-Mar-24 -

N)During the quarter ended December 31, 2023, the company successfully divested its investment in Shera Infra
Power Private Limited, a subsidiary, for a total sum of Rs. 2.70 crore.This transaction resulted in a profit of Rs. 2.20
crore for the parent company. This profit has been categorized under exceptional item / extra Ordinary Items in the
financial Statements.

0)During the financial year ending 31 March '24, the company has made an investment of Rs. 2.04 crore in Shera
Zambia Limited, a newly incorporated subsidiary. This investment aims to enhance the company's international
footprint in Central Africa by focusing on the production of winding wire and cables for Zambia and its neighboring
nations.

P)Shera Energy Limited is currently in the process of establishing a new cable and wire manufacturing plant, which is
currently under development and installation phase. The company have secured the land for this project by the way of

a rental agreement with one of its subsidiary “Rajputana Industries Limited”.

Q)During the financial year, the GST department initiated an enquiry into the input tax credit (ITC) of the company. As
a result of this inquiry, the company made a deposit of Rs. 49,50,907.00 under protest. Current status of the
proceedings is under process.

R)During the financial year, The GST department ~onducted a search at Rajputana Industries Limited. As a result of
this, the company made a deposit of Rs. 43,9‘3,3016/- as required. Closer Letter of the same was received dated 22nd
December '23.

S)During the financial year, The GST department conducted a search at Shera Metal Private Limited As a result of this,
the company made a deposit of Rs. 29,28,802/- as required. Closer Letter of the same was received dated 22nd
December '23.

Note — 45— Previous year's figures have been regrouped, reclassified wherever necessary to correspond with the
current year classification / disclosure. '




SHERA ENERGY LIMITED
(Formerly Known as SHERA ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED)
Regd- Office F-269-B, Road No. 13 V.K. Industrial Area Jaipur, Rajasthan,India -302013

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, '24

Note: 46:- Accounting Ratios:

(Amount in Lakhs)

Sr No Ratio As at 31 March,'24 As at 31 March, '23 % change
A Current ratio (In times)
Current Assets 34,617.77 28,744.82
Current Liabilities 26,460.51 21,867.74
Current ratio (In times) 1.31 1.31 -0.47%
(Current Assets= Total Current Assets, Current Liabilities = Total Current Liabilities)
B Debt-Equity Ratio (in times)
Total Debts 11,963.86 11,273.38
Share Holder's Equity + RS 10,692.05 - 8,914.27
Debt-Equity Ratio 1.12 1.26 -11.52%
(Total Debts= Borrowings Long term and Short term ,Share Holder's Equity = Equity and Other Equity)
C Debt Service Coverage Ratio(in times)
Earning available for debt service 2,340.16 1,714.25
Interest + installment 1,530.03 1,496.17
Debt Service Coverage Ratio, 153 1.15 33.49%
(Earning available for debt service=Net Profit after taxes + Non-cash operating expenses like
depreciation and other amortizations + Interest + other adjustments like loss on sale of Fixed assets etc.
» Debt service = Interest & Lease Payments + Principal Repayments)
D Return on Equity Ratio (in %)
Net Profit After Tax 1,404.83 910.87
Average Share Holder's Equity 9,803.16 7,795.79
Return on Equity Ratio, 14.33% 11.68% 22.65%
(Net After Tax= Net Proft after Tax at the Period/year Ended, Average Share Holder's Equity = Average
Share Holders's Equity as at Period/year ended)
E Inventory Turnover Ratio ( In times)
Cost of Goods Sold 80,336.60 64,119.76
Average Inventory 17,861.07 14,901.82
Inventory Turnover Ratio 4.50 4.30 4.53%
(Cost of Goods Sold= Cost of Material Consumed+Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods, Work-In-
Progress and Stock-In-Trade+Manufacturing & Service Cost, Average Inventory= Average Inventory as
at Period/year ended)
F Trade Receivables turnover ratio (In times)
Net Credit Sales 87,510.42 69,639.29
Average Receivable 10,431.09 8,305.14
Trade Receivables turnover ratio, 8.39 8.39 0.05%

(Net Credit Sales= Revenue From Operations, Average Receivables= Average Receivables as at
Period/year ended)



SHERA ENERGY LIMITED
(Formerly Known as SHERA ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED)
Regd- Office F-269-B, Road No. 13 V.K. Industrial Area Jaipur, Rajasthan,India -302013

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, '24

Note: 46:- Accounting Ratios:

(Amount in Lakhs)

Sr No Ratio As at 31 March,'24 As at 31 March, '23 % change
G Trade payables turnover ratio (In times)
Credit Purchase 82,049.29 64,861.30
Average Payable 12,276.95 11,046.18
Trade payables turnover ratio (In times) 6.68 5.87 13.82%
{Net Credit Purchase= Purchases and Incidental Expenses (Net of returns, claims/ discount, if any),
Average payables= Average Payables as at Period/year ended)
H Net capital turnover ratio (In times)
Revenue from Operations 87,510.42 69,639.29
Net Working Capital 8,157.26 6,877.08
Net capital turnover ratio 10.73 10.13 5.94%
(Revenue from Operations= Revenue From Operations for the Priod/year ended, Working Capital=
Current Assets - Current Liabilities)
| Net profit ratio (in %)
Net Profit 1,404.83 910.87
Revenue form Operation 87,510.42 69,639.29
Net profit ratio 1.61% 1.31% 22.73%
(Net Profit= Net Profit for the Period/year ended, Revenue from Opration = Revenue from Operation
for the Period/Year ended)
J Return on Capital employed (in %)
Earning Before Interest and Taxes 4,920.98 3,503.26
Capital Employed 14,933.56 13,063.06
Return on Capital employed 32.95% 26.82% 22.87%
(Earning Before Interest and Taxes= Profit Before Tax + Finance Cost,Capital Employed=Tangible Net
Worth + Total Debt + Deferred Tax Liability)
K Return on investment (in %)
Income Generated from Investment Funds 108.27 67.70
Invested funds 1,711.92 1,334.50
Return on investment 6.32% 5.07% 24.68%

*Investment shown balance sheet pertaning to subsidiary,which is shown at cost.




SHERA ENERGY LIMITED
(Formerly Known as SHERA ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED)
Regd- Office F-269-B, Road No. 13 V.K. Industrial Area Jaipur, Rajasthan,India -302013

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March, '24

Note: 46:- Accounting Ratios:
Reason for variance More than 25 %
£ Debt Service Coverage Ratio(in times)
Debts Service Coverage Ratio im
Previous year,

proved due to increase in the Profitability of the Company during the year as Compared to

As per report of even date
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